

# वार्षिक रिपोर्ट ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14



# उडीशा वेञ्न्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय

(संसद के अधिनियम द्रारा स्थापित एक केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय)

**CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF ORISSA** 

(A Central University Established by an Act of Parliament)



Boys'Hostel at CUO permanent Campus, Sunabeda



Girls'Hostel at CUO permanent Campus, Sunabeda





# महामहिम श्री प्रणव मुखर्जी मान्यवर राष्ट्रपति, भारत

### His Excellency Shri Pranab Mukherjee

Hon'ble President of India

परिदर्शक

ओड़िशा केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय, कोरापुट

VISITOR

**Central University of Orissa, Koraput** 

**CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF ORISSA** 





# प्रो.के.श्रीनाथ रेड्डी अध्यक्ष, भारतीय लोक स्वास्थ्य प्रतिष्ठान (पीएचएफ आई)

**Prof. K. Srinath Reddy** President, Public Health Foundation of India (PHFI)

> कुलधिपति ओड़िशा केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय, कोरापुठ

CHANCELLOR Central University of Orissa, Koraput







# प्रो.(डॉ.) मोहम्मद मियां कुलपति ओड़िशा केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय, कोरापुट

## Prof. (Dr.) Mohammad Miyan

Vice-Chancellor Central University of Orissa, Koraput

**CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF ORISSA** 



# Contents

SI. No	o. Subjects	Page No.
1.	From the Desk of the Vice-Chancellor	
2.	Preface	06
3.	Committees of Annual Report, 2013-14	07
4.	Manpower of the University	8
5.	Executive Summary	9
6.	Schools of the University	
7.	Centre for Tribal Welfare and Community Development	
8.	Centre for Indigenous Studies	
9.	Central Library	
10.	Computer Centre	
11.	Examination Section	
12.	Finance	
13.	Meetings of the Statutory and Non-Statutory Committees	
14.	Academic Calendar & Student Enrolment	40
15.	National Colloquium on Legal Education	
16.	Award of Emerging University of the Year in Tribal Area	
17.	The Third Convocation – 2013	44
18.	National Seminar on "Swami Vivekananda's Concept of Education"	
19.	Fourth Foundation Day Lecture by His Excellency, Shri Pranab Mukherjee, the Hon'ble President of India	47
20.	Special Convocation – 2013	48
21.	National Symposium on "University Legal Education Today: Need of the Hour	
22.	National Seminar on "Climate Change and Biodiversity"	50
23.	Special Programme for Conferring Degree of Doctor of Science (Honoris Causa)	51
24.	Signing of MoU for Establishment of the Centre for Indigenous Studies	52
25.	First Kuntala Kumari Sabat Memorial Lecture in Literature	53
26.	Second Utkalamani Gopabandhu Das Memorial Lecture in Social Sciences	53
27.	First Outreach and Mentoring Programme of the University	54
28.	Other Events & Programmes of the University	55
29.	Activities of the Schools & Centres	56
30.	Health Facilities/ Medical Coverage to Hostellers	62
31.	University Transport Facility	62
32.	Engineering/Maintenance Cell	62
33.	Public Relations Cell	64
34.	Shifting of some Centres to the Main Camus	64
35.	Development of New Campus	
36.	Members of Executive Council	
37.	Members of Academic Council	69
38.	Members of other Committees	70
39.	New Joining	72



### From the Desk of the Vice-Chancellor



Dear Friends,

The Central University of Orissa is one of the fifteen Central Universities established in the year 2009, by an Act of Parliament (No. 3C of 2009). It was established in one of the most backward regions of the state of Odisha at Koraput with a mandate to provide access to quality higher education to people in less educationally developed districts which have a Graduate Enrolment Ratio of less than the national average of 11%. In the mean time the Central University of Orissa has completed five successful years with a meaningful existence of creating a knowledge society that is capable of delivering quality higher education with equity and equality.

The growth and development of any country depends upon the quality of its human resources which sets new goals for excellence in an ever competing world. This is possible only with a higher education system which is inclusive and sets high scholastic standards of teaching and research, along with a strict adherence to democratic values and principles.

With a humble beginning five years back, the University started functioning with five centres from its temporary campus at Landiguda, subsequently opened three more centres during 2011-12 academic session. During the present academic session 2013-14 the ninth centre was opened with the introduction of B.Ed. course. Out of nine centres, P.G. courses are offered in seven centres under four Schools, 5 yrs Integrated M.Sc. in the Centre of Mathematics and one year B.Ed. under the Centre for Teachers' Education. 2 yrs M.Sc. programme is offered under the Centre for Biodiversity and Conservation of Natural Resources, which is unique of its kind. Research programmes (M.Phil and Ph.D) have been introduced in four subjects i.e. Anthropology, Sociology, Oriya and Journalism and Mass Communication from the current academic session 2013-14.

We have a dedicated faculty combining maturity of experience with young talent. ICT driven interactive teaching by faculties has ensured the participation of students in the class room. The Semester System and Choice-based Credit system is in operation which promote continuous evaluation. Seminar, dissertation and field trips help broadening the horizons of the students.

The Central Library has grown over the years, with more than 16,500 books in its stocks, subscribing to 82 print journals (both national and international) and more than 8000 electronic journals are accessed online through UGC Infonet Digital Library consortium. Reprographic facilities are provided to users. Four buses have been put into the service to commute the students from different localities. Hostellers and non-hostellers have been using the services of the bus for plying to the University and attending various academic and field visits.

The academic session 2013-14 is eventful from many counts. Ten new faculties joined the University. The 3rd Convocation was held during the session with Dr. M. M. Pallam Raju, Hon'ble Union Minister of Human Resource Development as the Chief Guest. Other than this a special Convocation for offering Degree of Doctor of Law, a National Colloquium on Legal Education, National Symposium on "University Legal Education", National Seminar on "Swami Vivekananda's Concept of Education" and Memorial Lectures in Literature and Social Science were highlights of the year. Outreach and Mentoring Programme to reach the unreached is another success story. Signing MoU with Wananga University, New Zealand for opening of Centre for Indigenous Studies and launching Erasmus Mundus programme under EUPHRATES Project help student & staff exchange mobility towards Europe from India.

In the current academic session two centres i.e. Centres for Sociological Studies (CSS) and Centre for Teachers' Education started functioning from our main campus at Sunabeda, which is 450 acre sprawling campus close to HAL, Sunabeda. The Central library has also started functioning from the main campus with reprographic facilities for students. Construction of the State of the Art Guest House, Boys and Girls Hostel at the main campus are milestones in the history of the University.

The Central University of Orissa like to put on record the support and cooperation received from the Ministry of HRD, Govt of India, University Grants Commission and the different agencies of Govt. of Odisha. This report gives me an opportunity to place before you what we have been striving for delivering quality higher education with equity and equality.

#### (Prof. Mohammad Miyan)

Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Orissa, Koraput



### PREFACE

The Annual Report of the University is the compendium of all the pertinent information and progress of the University during the year 2013-14. The report covers the period from 1st April, 2013 to 31st March, 2014. It presents an overview of the Academic, Research and Extension activities that our learned academicians pursued during the year in their respective fields of specialization, breaking new ground in some areas, while sustaining continuity and momentum of the creative work in hand, showing excellent progress. In a way, the brief account that follows is meant to be an open house on the University's achievements, inviting public attention and scrutiny as well as an opportunity for a further peer review and reflection as if the campus community were gazing at itself in retrospect, believing in the self-evident truth that the best prophet of the future is the past.

The details on teaching, research, administration, finance and development activities of the University during the reporting year have been included in this report. Utmost care has been taken to include the details of the events and activities that occurred during the year 2013-14 at all Centres, and Sections of the entire University in this Annual Report.

The year 2013-2014 under review has been remarkable as it expanded the activities of Central University of Orissa in terms of addition of faculty, staff, collaborative programmes, expansion of library and setting up of new Centres. The Central University of Orissa has continued to register significant growth and achieving new milestones within a short period in the academic activities and construction of physical infrastructure. Editorial Board duly acknowledges all the people who made the timely publication of this Annual Report 2013-2014 possible. The data furnished inside the report has been provided by all the Heads of the Departments, the Officers of the Administrative sections.

We place on record a sense of our gratitude to Prof. Mohammad Miyan, Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Orissa for his guidance and support to the Editorial Board.

The editorial team sincerely acknowledges the efforts put by all members of the Annual Report Committee for collecting information from various departments and sections and meticulously compiling the Report.

We appreciate and acknowledge the sincere efforts of the Editorial Committee who meticulously edited all the chapters of the Annual Report with their critical inputs to improve the quality of the presentations in the report.

Dr. Phagunath Bhoi Public Relations Officer Coordinator-Annual Report Committee-2013-14 Dr. S. K. Palita Associate Professor & Dean, SBCNR Convener -Annual Report Committee-2013-14

**CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF ORISSA** 



### **EDITORIAL COMMITTEE, CUO ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14**

- 1. Colonel R. S. Chauhan, Registrar
- 2. Dr. S.K. Palita, Associate Professor & Dean, SBCNR
- 3. Dr. Jayanta Ku. Nayak, Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CAS
- 4. Mr. Jyotiska Datta, Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CM
- 5. Dr. Phagunath Bhoi, Public Relations Officer

- Convenor

### **CUO ANNUAL REPORT COMMITTEE 2013-14**

1.		Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita, Associate Professor & Dean, SBCNR	- Convenor
2.		Dr. Kapila Khemundu, Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CSS	-Member
3.		Dr. Jayanta Ku. Nayak, Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CAS	-Member
4.		Dr. Pradosh Ku. Rath, Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CJ&MC	-Member
5.		Dr. Alok Baral, Asst. Professor & Head I/c, COLL	-Member
6.		Mr. Sanjeet Ku. Das, Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CELL	-Member
7.		Mr. Ramendra Ku. Parhi, Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CTE	-Member
8.		Mr. Jyotiska Datta, Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CM	-Member
9.		Mr. Prasant Ku. Behera, Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CE	-Member
10	0.	Dr. Phagunath Bhoi, Public Relations Officer	- Coordinator

**CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF ORISSA** 



### **MANPOWER OF THE UNIVERSITY**

With the progress of the university and augment in academic departments, a number of teaching and nonteaching staff have joined the services of Central University of Orissa, Koraput. The list of regular employees in the university as on date is as follows:

SI. NO.	Name	Designation
1.	Prof. (Dr.) Mohammad Miyan	Vice-Chancellor (Addl.Charge)
2.	Col. R. S. Chauhan	Registrar
3.	Col. R. S. Chauhan	Finanace Officer I/c
4.	Prof. Mohammed Altaf Khan	Controller of Examinations

#### LIST OF INSTITUTIONARY POSTS OF THE UNIVERSITY

SL. No.	Name	Designation	School/ Centre
1.	Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita	Associate Professor	SBCNR & Dean
2.	Dr. Jayanta Kumar Nayak	Asst. Professor	CAS
3.	Sh. Srinivas B. Kotnak	Asst. Professor	CAS
4.	Dr. Kakoli Banerjee	Asst. Professor	CBCNR
5.	Dr. Debabrata Panda	Asst. Professor	CBCNR
6.	Sh. Sanjeet Kumar Dash	Asst. Professor	CELL
7.	Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath	Asst. Professor	J & MC
8.	Sh. Sourav Gupta	Asst. Professor	J & MC
9.	Dr. Alok Baral	Asst. Professor	COLL

#### LIST OF REGULAR FACULTIES

SL. No.	Name	Designation	School/ Centre
10.	Sh. Pradosh Kumar Swain	Asst. Professor	COLL
11.	Dr. Kapila Khemundu	Asst. Professor	CSS
12.	Sh. Jyotiska Datta	Asst. Professor	СМ
13.	Dr. Mahesh Kumar Panda	Asst. Professor	СМ
14.	Sh. Prasant Kumar Behera	Asst. Professor	CE
15.	Sh. Biswajit Bhoi	Asst. Professor	CE
16.	Smt. Minati Sahoo	Asst. Professor	CE
17.	Sh. Ramendra Kumar Padhi	Asst. Professor	CTE
18.	Dr. R. Poornima	Asst. Professor	CTE

#### LIST OF REGULAR NON-TEACHING STAFF

SL.	Name	Designation	Department
1.	Sh. K.V. Uma M. Rao	Dy. Registrar	Administration
2.	Sh. K Kosla Rao	Dy. Registrar	Finance & Academic
3.	Sh. Ramesh Chandra Patnaik	Internal Audit Officer	Internal Audit
4.	Sh. Bijayananda Pradhan	Asst. Librarian	Library
5.	Dr. Phagunath Bhoi	Public Relations Officer	Public Relations
6.	Sh. Manas K. Das	Section Officer	Finance
7.	Sh. Rasmi Ranjan Sethy	PS to VC	VC Secretariat
8.	Sh. Barada Prasad Routray	Assistant	Administration
9.	Er. Padmalochan Swain	Jr. Engineer	Engineering
10.	Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Papneja	Tech. Asst.	Computer Lab
11.	Sh. Rudra Narayan	Jr. Prof. Asst	Library

SL.	Name	Designation	Department
12.	Sh. Sibaram Patra	U.D.C	Academic
13.	Sh. Manas Chandra Panda	U.D.C	Academic
14.	Sh. Jitendra Kumar Panda	L.D.C	Administration
15.	Sh. Ajit Prasad Patra	L.D.C	Finance
16.	Sh. Ajay Kumar Mohapatra	Lab Attendant	Anthropology
17.	Sh. Mukunda Khillo	Lib. Attendant	Library
18.	Sh. Pramod Kumar Parida	Office Attendant	Finance
19.	Sh. Tusar Kanta Das	Office Attendant.	VC Secretariat
20.	Sh. Milan Kumar Raula	Office Attendant	Administration
21.	Smt. Preeti Kumari Rath	Office Attendant	Establishment



### **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

The Central University of Orissa was established by an Act of Parliament under the Central Universities Act, 2009 during the XI Plan Period at Koraput, Odisha.

#### Vision of the University:

- Collaborations/ Forging academic alliance/partnership with flagship research institutes, Universities in India and abroad and also with Industry. Cross Border education as envisaged in the UNESCO document has been taken on a new shape and new meaning in today's context.
- Induction of eminent Visiting Faculty by invitation
- Setting up an Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

#### **Mission of the University:**

- Provide quality education for all, so that we may fortify the backbone of the nation.
- Disseminate 'inclusive education' to reach the unreached.
- Advocate a wholesome symbiosis of the indigenous and the global scene.
- Uphold a strongly grounded holistic worldview of the higher education.
- Create a niche of its own.

#### Accordingly the University has already formulated:

- A Policy Framework for University-Industry Linkages
- A Policy Framework for International Linkages with Universities abroad.
- A Policy Framework for the inculcation of the 'culture of quality' at all levels of governance, teaching and learning.

#### The objectives of the Central University of Orissa:

- To disseminate and advance knowledge by providing instructional and research facilities in such branches of learning as it may deem fit;
- To make special provisions for integrated courses in humanities, social sciences, science and technology in its educational programmes;
- To make appropriate measures for promoting innovations in teaching-learning process and interdisciplinary studies and research;
- To educate and train man-power for the development of the country;
- To establish linkages with industries for the promotion of science and technology;
- To pay special attention to the improvement of the social and economic conditions and welfare of the people, their intellectual, academic and cultural development.

#### **Academic Profile**

- Classes for the Academic Year 2013-14 in seven P.G. Programmes, one Integrated P.G. Programme (5yrs.) and one B.Ed. Programme are going on from July 2013. Total 324 students have taken admissions for the Academic Year 2013-14 in these subjects out of a total intake of 390.
- The results of the End-Semester Examinations of 2013 have been published.
- The Evaluation Process of the University is based on the Semester partens with Choice-Based Credit System.
- The Academic Calendar is strictly followed by the Centres/Departments and all the teaching-learning activities were carried out as per the scheduled programmes.
- The Statutory Bodies of the University have duly approved its M.Phil/Ph.D. Programme in the subjects of Anthropology, Sociology, Oriya and J&MC from the Academic Year 2013-14. Total 33 scholars have taken admissions for the Academic Year 2013-14.

#### **Infrastructural Progress**

In line with the vision of this University, we have confronted myriad hurdles and challenges in developing our Main Campus at Sunabeda, Koraput. In our efforts to improve the level of infrastructure and other ancillary facilities to meet the requirements of structural development at the Campus, the University has been able to create the required infrastructure to make the Campus functional from the this Academic Year 2013-14.



#### **Human Resource**

The University at present is equipped with well-experienced Faculty Members and Non-Teaching staff. We have a number of Guest Lecturers in some subjects. The University has also created a pool of Eminent Visiting Faculty for providing additional exposure to its students.

#### **Central Library of the University**

Central Library has grown exponentially over the last years. Although, the Central Library of CUO is only 5 years old, it has achieved its objectives by providing certain value added services to its teaching and students communities. So far Central Library has 17000 no. of books in its collection. Central Library is subscribing 80 no. of print Journals/Magazines and more than 9000 no. of E-Journals through UGC-Infonet Digital Library Consortium Programme being provided by INFLIBNET Centre, Ahmedabad, Central Library is proud to provide access of JSTOR, Oxford University Press, Taylor & Francis, Springer, Project Muse, Wiley-Blackwell Publishing, Cambridge University Press, JCCC, MathSciNet, ISID database, Emerald, Science Direct & other E-Journals within short period of time.

#### **Transport Facility for students and staff**

To meet the requirement of transport facility for the students and staff of the University, five buses are provided on monthly basis from different specific destinations to the University Campus and back.

#### FORMATION OF THE SECOND (NEW) EXECUTIVE COUNCIL AND THE SECOND (NEW) ACADEMIC COUNCIL

After expiry of the terms of the First Executive and the First Academic Council of the Central University of Orissa, the Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt of India has constituted the Second Executive Council and the Second Academic Council of the Central University of Orissa.

#### **Meetings of the University**

The following meetings of the Statutory and Non-statutory bodies of the University were held during the Financial Year 2013-14:

#### **Executive Council Meeting**

The 13<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Council was held on 20<sup>th</sup> April, 2013

The 14<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Council was held on 26<sup>th</sup> June, 2013

The 15<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Council was held on 9<sup>th</sup> October, 2013

The 16<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Council was held on the 27<sup>th</sup> November, 2013.

The 17<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Council was held on the 1<sup>st</sup> February, 2014.

#### **Academic Council Meeting**

The 11<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Academic Council was held on 7<sup>th</sup> October, 2013

The 12<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Academic Council was held on the 1<sup>st</sup> February, 2014 **Finance Committee Meeting** 

The 10<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Finance Committee was held on 25<sup>th</sup> June, 2013

The 11<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Finance Committee was held on 27<sup>th</sup> November, 2013. **Building Committee Meeting** 

The 18<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Building Committee was held on 24<sup>th</sup> June, 2013

The 19<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Building Committee was held on 7<sup>th</sup> October, 2013

#### **Other Meetings**

Meeting of the Skill Development Committee was held on 29<sup>th</sup> January, 2014

#### Memorial / Endowment /Foundation Day Lectures instituted by the University

The Academic Council and the Executive Council of the University have instituted the following Memorial/ **Endowment Lectures:** 

- i) Adam Smith Memorial Lecturer in Economics
- ii) Kuntala Kumari Sabat Memorial Lecture in Literature.
- iii) Utkalamani Gopabandhu Das Memorial Lecture in Social Sciences.
- iv) Utkal Gaurav Madhusudan Das Memorial Lecture in Social Sciences.
- V) University Foundation Day Lecture



### SCHOOLS OF THE UNIVERSITY

#### SCHOOL OF BASIC SCIENCE AND INFORMATION SCIENCES

#### **Centre for Mathematics**

Under the School of Basic Science and Information Sciences, the Centre for Mathematics started in Central University of Orissa with M.Sc. Integrated (5 years) Programme from the Academic year 2011-12.

#### Vision:

- Induction of eminent Professor in Mathematics by invitation
- Setting up a Departmental Placement Cell, Computer lab, Parallel Computing lab, Departmental Library etc.
- Introduce new programmes like M.Phil/Ph.D./M.Sc. in Mathematics & Statistic.
- To organize annual seminar/ workshop/ conferences.
- To start the following: Use of Mathematics/ Statistics in various fields such as Genomics, Biology, Ecology in terms of research work as 21<sup>st</sup> century would be the era for Mathematical Science.

1	Name of the Head I/c.	Mr. Jyotiska Datta, Asst. Professor
2	Contact Details	Centre for Mathematics
		Central University of Orissa, Koraput,
		Sunabeda, Koraput-764020, Odisha
		E-mail :jyotiska.datta@gmail.com
3.	Teaching Members with Qualifications	Jyotiska Datta, M.Sc., M.Phil Asst. Professor
		Dr, Mahesh Kumar Panda, M.Sc., Ph.D.
		Asst. Professor (Statistics)
4.	Course conducted by the Centre:	M.Sc. in Mathematics (5years Integrated)

5. Details of Academic Activities

#### Mr. Jyotiska Datta, Asst. Professor & Head I/c.

- 1) Awarded Master of Philosophy (M.Phil.) in Mathematics on 6<sup>th</sup> June, 2013 by the Indian School of Mines, Dhanbad.
- 2) Joined Ph.D. programme in Mathematics at Department of Applied Mathematics, Indian School of Mines, Dhanbad on 11<sup>th</sup> Nov, 2013 under the guidance of Prof. Ranjit Kumar Upadhyay.

#### **Other Activities**

- 1) Participated in the **National Colloquium on Legal Education in Post-modern India** organized by Central University of Orissa on 27<sup>th</sup> April, 2013.
- 2) Appointed as Department-in-Charge, Centre for Mathematics w.e.f. 22.09.2013.
- 3) Attended the 11<sup>th</sup> Meeting of **Academic Council** on 7<sup>th</sup> October, 2013 as a **Member**.
- 4) Attended the **Special Convocation** held at India International Centre, New Delhi organized to confer Degree of Doctor of Science (*Honoris Causa*) to Prof. Madhav Gadgil on 29<sup>th</sup> December, 2013.
- 5) Participated in First Kuntala Kumari Sabat Memorial Lecture at Main Camus Koraput on 4<sup>th</sup> January, 2014.
- 6) Attended the 12<sup>th</sup> Meeting of **Academic Council** on 1<sup>st</sup> Feburary, 2014 as a **Member.**
- 7) Participated in the Utkalamani Gopabandhu Memorial Lecture of CUO at Jayadev Bhawan, Bhubaneswar on 16.02.14, where Prof. Sugata Bose, Grand Nephew of Netaji delivered the Lecture.



 Acted as Convener for organising Subject Expert Committee Meeting on 23<sup>rd</sup> February, 2014 at Central University of Orissa, Koraput.

#### Dr. Mahesh Kumar Panda, Assistant Professor

- Had participated and presented a paper entitled as "Optimal Design for Second Degree K-Model for Mixture Experiments Based on Weighted Simplex Centroid Design" in the international conference "Statistics 2013 - Socio-Economic Challenges and Sustainable Solutions" scheduled from December 28<sup>th</sup> -31<sup>st</sup> 2013 at C.R. Rao Advanced Institute of Mathematics, Statistics & Computer Science, University of Hyderabad Campus, Hyderabad.
- 2) Participated and successfully completed the 29th Orientation Programme scheduled from Dt. 25.01.2014 to Dt. 21.02.2014 at UGC Academic Staff College, Sambalpur University.
- 3) Adjudged as one of the best three participants among all the participants in the 29th Orientation Programme scheduled from Dt. 25.01.2014 to Dt. 21.02.2014 at UGC Academic Staff College, Sambalpur University.

#### SCHOOL OF BIODIVERSITY AND CONSERVATION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

#### **Centre of Biodiversity & Conservation of Natural Resources**

School of Biodiversity and Conservation of Natural Resources in Central University of Orissa located in Koraput has opened the gateway for millions of students from within and outside the state or country to study, understand and has provided ample scope of research for deciphering the biodiversity and applying the output for the need of the society. Orissa with a diverse biodiversity has immense potential to go for varied research. With this background our Centre aims at the following objectives:

- To study the biodiversity of Koraput along with the adjacent districts of the state.
- Mapping the biodiversity of the area and suggest measures for conservation for endangered and endemic species.
- To monitor the carbon sequestration potentiality of the forests in and around Koraput.
- To extract bioactive substances like carotenoids from the existing flora and fauna of the area and link it with the livelihood upgradation programmes
- To develop fish feed for the coastal communities which will improve the socio-economic profile of the area.
- To take up species- specific plantation programmes for combating climate change problems.
- The Centre offers Master Degree programme in Biodiversity and Conservation of Natural Resources. The Advisory Committee on Curriculum Development has come out with an innovative and creative need-based course structure for the Master programmes.

1.	Name of the Dean/Head	Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita, Associate Professor, Dean, SBCNR & Head, CBCNR
2.	Contact Details	Centre for Biodiversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Koraput, Landiguda, Koraput-764020, Odisha Email: skpalita@gmail.com
3.	Teaching Members with Qualifications	Dr. S. K. Palita, M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D. Dr. Kakoli Banerjee, M.Sc., Ph.D <sup>.</sup> Dr. Debabrata Panda, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D
4.	Courses conducted by the Centre	2 yrs M.Sc. in Biodiversity and Conservation of Natural Resources



#### 5. Details of Academic Activities

#### Dr. S.K. Palita, Associate Professor and Head

- Das, M., Palita, S.K. and Panda, T. (2013) Role of sewage discharge on the diversity and distribution of zooplankton in the Mahanadi River, India. *Asian Journal of Water, Environment and Pollution*. 10 (2): 65:69. (ISSN : 0972-9860) (Print), 1875-8568 (Online).
- 2) Jena, S.C., **Palita, S.K.** and Mahapatra, M. K. (2013) Anurans of Bhitarkanika mangroves, Odisha, east coast of India. **Check List.** 9 (2): 400-404. **(ISSN : 1809-127 X)**
- Sahoo, D., Palita, S.K., Panda, S. and Guru, B. (2013) New records and distribution pattern of brachyuran crabs in Chilika lagoon, Odisha, India. *Ecology, Environment and Conservation* 19 (2) :141-147. (ISSN: 0971-765 X)
- 4) Palita, S.K. (2013) Biodiversity and Conservation of Resources. Proceeding of the UGC sponsored National level Seminar on 'Biodiversity and Conservation Measures" organized by the Dept. of Botany and Zoology, Lakshmi Narayan Sahu Mahavidyalaya, Jagatpur, Cuttack, 21-22 September, 2013, pp.28-44.

#### **Other Activities:**

- Invited as a **Resource Person** to present a paper "Biodiversity and Conservation of Resources" in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on '**Biodiversity and Conservation Measures**" organized by the Dept. of Botany and Zoology, Lakshmi Narayan Sahu Mahavidyalaya, Jagatpur, Cuttack on 21 Sept., 2013.
- 2) Invited as a **Resource Person** in Refresher Course in Life Science on 10.03.14 at P.G. Dept. of Zoology, Utkal University and delivered two talks, "**Biodiversity Conservation**" and "**Inbreeding in White Tiger**".
- 3) Acted as Chairman in organising a National Seminar of CBCNR on "Climate Change and Biodiversity" with financial assistance from the Ministry of Earth Sciences, Govt. of India during 23<sup>rd</sup> -24<sup>th</sup> November 2013 at CUO, Koraput.
- 4) Participated in the Regional workshop on "Sustainable Buildings" organized by the Centre for Science and Environment, New Delhi at Crystal Hall, Hotel Mayfair Convention Centre, Jaydev Vihar, Bhubaneswar on 13<sup>th</sup> December, 2013.
- 5) **Chaired** the Second Day session of the Seminar on **"Forest and Tribal Livelihood"** on 18<sup>th</sup> January, 2013 at Skill Development Centre, Koraput jointly organised by Pragati, Koraput, District Administration and Press club of Koraput.
- 6) **Chief Guest in the Annual Function of the Science Association** of P.N. College, Bolgarh, Dist. Khurda, Odisha on 07.02.014 and delivered a Lecture on "Global Warming and Climate Change".
- 7) **Organised** the First Outreach and Mentoring Programme of CUO as Convener at Kendrapara Autonomous College, Kendrapara, Odisha on 21.02.14.
- 8) Appointed as Acting Dean, SBCNR w.e.f. 05.11.13.
- 9) Attended the 11<sup>th</sup> Meeting of Academic Council on 7<sup>th</sup> October, 2013 as a Member.
- 10) Attended the 16<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the **Executive Council** on 27<sup>th</sup> November, 2013 as a Member
- 11) Attended the 17<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the **Executive Council** on 1<sup>st</sup> February, 2014 as a **Member**
- 12) Attended the 12<sup>th</sup> Meeting of Academic Council on 1<sup>st</sup> February, 2014 as a Member.
- 13) Attended the **Special Convocation** held at India International Centre, New Delhi organized to confer Degree of Doctor of Science (*Honoris Causa*) to Prof. Madhav Gadgil on 29<sup>th</sup> December, 2013.
- 14) Attended First Kuntala Kumari Sabat Memorial Lecture at Main Camus Koraput on 4th January, 2014.



 Attended the Utkalamani Gopabandhu Memorial Lecture of CUO at Jayadev Bhawan, Bhubaneswar on 16.02.14, where Prof. Sugata Bose, Grand Nephew of Netaji delivered the Lecture.

#### Dr. K. Banerjee, Asst. Professor

#### Publications

- 1) Banerjee, Kakoli; Sengupta, K; Raha, A and A. Mitra. Salinity based allometric equations for biomass estimation in Sundarbans mangroves. *Biomass and Bioenergy*, 2013, Vol. 56,pp. 382-391. I.F : 2.35
- Jana, H; Mondal, K.C.; Maity, C; Ghosh, K.; Mitra, A; Banerjee, K; Dey, S and Pati,
  B.R. Variation of antioxidant biomarkers in the edible oyster *Saccostrea cucullata* collected from three different water bodies of Sundarbans. *Chemistry & Ecology*, 2013, Taylor & Francis (http://dx.doi.org/10.1080 /02757540.2013.827669) I.F. 2.01
- 3) Raha, A.K., Bhattacharya, S.B.; Zaman, S..; Banerjee, K; Sengupta, S.; Sinha, S.;Sett, S., Chakraborty, S.; Datta, S.; Dasgupta, S.; Chowdhury, MR, Ghosh, R.; Mondal, K, Pramanik, P and A. Mitra. Carbon census in dominant mangroves of Indian Sundarbans. The Journal of Energy and Environmental Science: *Photon*, 2013, 127: 345-354. I.F. 3.45
- 4) Banerjee, K; Chowdhury, MR.; Sengupta, S; Sett, S and A. Mitra Influence of Anthropogenic and Natural Factors of the mangrove soil of Indian Sundarbans Wetland. In: Sensitivity of Mangrove Ecosystem to Changing Climate. Springer, 2013, pp. 70-84. (ISBN: 978-81-322-1508-0)
- 5) Mitra, A.; Bhattacharya, S.B., Zaman, S.; **Banerjee, K;** Sinha, S. and Raha, A.K. **Carbon content in** phytoplankton community of a Tropical Estuarine System. In: Sensitivity of Mangrove Ecosystem to Changing Climate. Springer, 2013, pp. 85-103. (ISBN: 978-81-322-1508-0)
- 6) Mitra, A.; Ghosh, R., Mallick, A.; Mondal, K, Zaman, S and **Kakoli Banerjee. Sustainable Freshwater** Aquaculture in Mangrove-Dominated Indian Sundarbans using Floral -Based Feed. In: Sensitivity of Mangrove Ecosystem to Changing Climate. Springer, 2013, pp. 276-296 (ISBN: 978-81-322-1508-0)
- 7) Mitra, A.; Ghosh, R., Mallick, A.; Mondal, K, Zaman, S and Kakoli Banerjee. Study on the role of mangrove-based astaxanthin in shrimp nutrition. In: Sensitivity of Mangrove Ecosystem to Changing Climate. Springer, 2013, pp. 297-310. (ISBN: 978-81-322-1508-0)
- 8) Mitra, A.; Zaman, Sand Kakoli Banerjee. Seasonal variation of biochemical composition in edible oyster (*Saccostrea cucullata*) of Indian Sundarbans. In: Sensitivity of Mangrove Ecosystem to Changing Climate. Springer, 2013, pp. 311-317 (ISBN: 978-81-322-1508-0)
- 9) Raha, A.K.; Banerjee, K.; Das, S and A. Mitra. Influence of suspended solid on insitu and ex-situ Chlorophyll-a: A Case study of Indian Sundarbans. In: Climate Change and Island and Coastal Vulnerability. (eds. Sunderesan, J.; Sreekash, S.; Ramanathan, AL.; Sonnenschein, L and Boojh, R), Springer, 2013, Chapter 12, pp. 179-190 (ISBN: 978-94-007-6015-8)
- Mitra, A.; Raha, A.K.; Ghosh, R and Kakoli Banerjee. A baseline study of Temporal and Spatial Variations of Physico-Chemical Variables in Gangetic Delta. In: Estuaries of India. (eds. Rao, D.V.; Kosygin, L and Dash, S.), Nature Books India, Kolkata, 2013, Chapter 18, pp. 315-328 (ISBN: 978-93-82258-05-6)
- 11) Kakoli Banerjee. Decadal Change in the surface water salinity profile of Indian Sundarbans: A potential indicator of Climate Change, Journal of Marine Science Research & Development, Spl. Issue: Climate Change, 2013, S11:002. doi.10.4172/2155-9910. S11-002 (ISSN: 2155-9910).
- 12) Raha, A.K.; Zaman, S.; Sengupta, K.; Bhattacharya, S.B.; Raha, S.; Ghosh, Banerjee, Kakoli; and A. Mitra. Climate Change and Sustainable Livelihood Programmes: A case study from the Indian Sundarbans, 2013, The Journal of Ecology, Photon 107: 335-348. (ISJN: 6853-3275).



- Mitra, Abhijit; Zaman Sufia; Sett, Saurov, Raha, A.K. and Kakoli Banerjee. Phytoplankton cell volume and diversity in Indian Sundarbans. *Indian Journal of Geo-Marine Sciences*, 2014, Vol. 43(1), pp. 1-8. I.F: 1.92
- 14) Mitra, Abhijit; Zaman Sufia; Sett, Pramanick, Prosenjit, and **Kakoli Banerjee**. Adaptive efficiency of *Avicennia marina* seedlings to climate change induced salinity fluctuations, 2014, International Science Journal (Peer Reviewed), Vol 1(1), pp127-132.
- 15) **Banerjee, Kakoli**; Zaman Sufia and Mitra, Abhijit. Bioremediation: A Potential Tool for Sustainable Environment and Alternative Livelihood. March 2014, Suraksha Kabach, Vol 19, pp 39-41.

#### **Other Activities:**

- 1) Participated in the **National Colloquium on Legal Education in Post-modern India** organized by Central University of Orissa on 27<sup>th</sup> April, 2013.
- 2) Chairperson in a Technical Session in the International Conference on Conserving Biodiversity for Sustainable Development" organized by NIT, Rourkela in collaboration with University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka on 16<sup>th</sup> to 18<sup>th</sup> August, 2013. Also presented a paper.
- 3) Attended a one-week training programme on Geospatial Technologies especially for women organized by NRSC, Hyderabad, Dept. of Space, Govt. of India from 23<sup>rd</sup> to 27<sup>th</sup> September, 2013.
- 4) Acted as Convener for organising National Seminar on Climate Change and Biodiversity at Central University of Orissa in financial assistance with Ministry of Earth Sciences, Covt. of India on 23<sup>rd</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup> November, 2013.
- 5) Invited as **Coordinator from Central University of Orissa, Koraput** in the **EUPHRATES Project**, **University of Santiago de Compostela, Spain meeting held in B.R. Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad** on 31<sup>st</sup> October to 2<sup>nd</sup> November, 2013.

#### Dr. Debabrata Panda, Asst. Professor

#### **Publications**

- 1) **Debabrata Panda** and Poly Tikadar. Effect of flyash incorporation in soil on germination and seedling characteristics of rice (*Oryza sativa* L.). *Biolife*, **2014**, 2(3): 800-807.
- 2) Debabrata Panda and R. K. Sarkar. Characterization of Leaf Gas Exchange and Anti-oxidant Defence of Rice (Oryza sativa L.) Cultivars Differing in Submergence Tolerance Owing to Complete Submergence and Consequent Re-aeration. *Agricultural Research*, (December 2013) 2(4):301–308 (Springer)
- 3) Debabrata Panda and R. K. Sarkar. Natural leaf senescence: probed by chlorophyll fluorescence, CO2 photosynthetic rate and antioxidant enzyme activities during grain filling in different rice cultivars. Physiology and Molecular Biology of Plants 2013, 19(1): 43-51 (Springer)
- Debabrata Panda and R. K. Sarkar. Structural Carbohydrate and lignifications associated with submergence tolerance in rice (O. Sativa). J Stress Physiology Biochemistry. 2: 95-107, 2013 (USSR)
- Debabrata Panda and R. K. Sarkar. Mechanism associated with non-structural carbohydrate accumulation in submergence tolerant rice (Oryza sativa L.) cultivars. *Journal of Plant Interactions*, 2013, DOI:10.1080/17429145.2012.763000 (Taylor & Francis, IF:0.700)
- 6) Smitanjali Pradhan and Debabrata Panda. Medicinal weed diversity and their ethno medicinal uses in the treatment of common alignment in Koraput district of Odisha. *In National seminar on Climate Change and Biodiversity*, CUO, Koraput from 23-24<sup>th</sup> November 2013.

#### Participation in Seminar/Conferences/ Workshop

1) Participate in the *Training programme on* **Agro-biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable** Livelihoods held on 2-6 September 2013, at M. S. Swaminathan Research Foundation, Jeypore.



- Participated as a **Resource Person** in South Asian regional Workshop on Community Biodiversity Management and Resilience from 14<sup>th</sup> -15<sup>h</sup> November 2013 at M.S. Swaminathan Research Foundation, Chennai, India.
- 3) Participated and Presented one paper entitled "Physiological and biochemical characterization of Sub 1 QTL in rice under submergence" in the *International Conference on Conserving Biodiversity for Sustainable Development* during 16th to 18th August, 2013at NIT Rourkela.
- 4) Organized a National Seminar on Climate Change and Biodiversity during 23<sup>rd</sup> -24<sup>th</sup> November 2013 at CUO, Koraput as Co-Convener
- 5) Participated in the Orientation Course at the ASC, Utkal University from 28.02.14 to 27.03.14.

#### SCHOOL OF DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

#### **Centre for Economics**

The Centre for Economics within the School of Development Studies was established in 2011. The Department prides itself on its established reputation for excellence in both teaching and research. The Department offers a comprehensive and well-established portfolio of courses at post graduate level. In the academic year 2013-14 three new regular faculties namely Mr. Prasant Kumar Behera, Mrs. Minati Sahoo and Mr. Biswajit Bhoi have joined as Assistant Professor in the Centre for Economics. Twenty three students completed their master degree for the session 2012-14. Saraswati Maharana was awarded gold medal. In the current academic session, 40 students have taken admission in the first semester while 27 students are continuing in the 3<sup>rd</sup> semester.

#### VISION

- To raise its research and teaching programmes to the highest standard thereby enhancing the reputation of the University and the nation.
- Expose students to theoretical and applied research and to produce economists of excellence.
- To conduct national and international seminars and all other academic development and research training programmes for the development of the students and faculties.
- To introduce new academic and research programmes like Integrated Applied M.A./M.Sc. in Economics, M.Phil., Ph.D. and Post-Doctoral in the coming years.

1.	Name of the Head	Mr. Prasant Kumar Behera, Asst. Professor & Head I/c
2.	Contact Details	Centre for Economics Central University of Orissa Landiguda, Koraput-764020 (Odisha)
3.	Teaching Members with Qualifications	Mr. Prasant Kumar Behera, M.A., M.Phil Assistant Professor HoD I/c Mr. Biswajit Bhoi, M.A., Assistant Professor Mrs. Minati Sahoo, M.A., M.Phil, Assistant Professor
4	Course conducted by the Centre	2 yrs M.A. in Economics

#### 5. Details of Academic Activities of the faculty members:

#### Mr. Prasant Kumar Behera, Asst. Professor & Head I/c

 a) Successfully organised a field survey on Child Labour in Jeypore City, Koraput on 16<sup>th</sup> November, 2013. The main objective of the survey was to study the socio-economic conditions of working children in the Jeypore city and to assess the problems and reasons of their work.



#### Mr. Biswajit Bhoi, Asst. Professor

a) Published an article on "Migration and Household Development: A Village Level Case Study in western Odisha" in the Edited Book entitled "Youth Migration and Development "Proceeding of National Conference held at RGNIYD (December 2013) ISBN 978-93-81572-26-9, pp 166-175.

#### Mrs. Minati Sahoo, Asst. Professor

#### Publications

#### **National /International Journals:**

- 1) Sahoo, M. (2013) MGNREGA and Financial Inclusion-An Inter district analysis of Odisha. *IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science*, Vol. 14 (Issue 2), pp:54-61[ISSN: 2279-0845]
- 2) Sahoo, M. (2013) Land Alienation In Tribal Areas of Odisha-Causes and Issues . *The Indian Economic Journal*, Special Issue, pp :382-390.(ISSN:0019-4662)
- 3) Sahoo, M. (2013) Land Acquisition for Mining-The Problem of Livelihood Loss with Special Reference to Keonjhar District of Odisha. *Orissa Economic Journal*,Vol.1 & 2, pp:126-139. [ISSN:0976-5409]
- 4) Sahoo, M. (2014) Impact of MGNREGA on Women Empowerment-A Case Study of Cuttack District in Odisha. *Journal of Organisational and Human Behaviour*,Vol.3 (Issue 1),pp:44-50 [ISSN:2277-3274]

#### **Books/Edited books:**

- 1. Sahoo, M. (2013) Food insecurity disease in India: Is PDS an Effective Medicine in Ed: *Sustainable Agriculture and Food Insecurity*, Neha Publication, New Delhi. (ISBN-978-81-8484-248-7)
- Sahoo, M.(2013) Women Entrepreneurial Development Through SHGS In Odisha: Prospects And Challenges in Ed: Women Entrepreneurship And Development-The Way Ahead, Globus Press, pp: 330-340 [ISBN-978-93-82484-07-3]
- Sahoo, M. (2014) Mining and Sustainable Development-An Analysis of Mineral Rich Keonjhar District of Odisha in Ed: Rural Development in India-A New Perspective, Excel India Publisher, pp:174-187. [ISBN:978-93-83842-21-6]

#### National/Conference Presentations:

- Presented a paper on "Foreign Direct Investment in Indian Retail Sector: Opportunities and Challenges" in Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) sponsored National Seminar on FDI in Retail Sector in India: Myth & Realty (19-20<sup>th</sup> of April, 2013) at Department of Applied Economics, Faculty of Commerce, Lucknow University, Lucknow, U.P.
- 2) Presented a paper on "Mining and Economic Development: Is it Inclusive in Nature?-An Analysis of Mining Districts of Odisha" in Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) sponsored National Seminar on Remapping Development in India: Alternative paradigms for 21<sup>st</sup> century (13-14<sup>th</sup> of November,2013) at Department of Economics, Ravenshaw University, cuttack,Odisha.
- Presented a paper on "Land Alienation in Tribal Areas of Odisha-Causes and Issues" in the 96<sup>th</sup> Annual conference of the Indian Economic Association (27-29<sup>th</sup> of December, 2013) at Meenakshi University, Chennai, Tamil Nadu.
- 4) Presented a paper on "Mining and Land Acquisition-An Analysis of Mineral Rich Tribal Region of Odisha" in International Conference of Association of third world studies (28-30<sup>th</sup> of December, 2013) at Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, Indian Institute of Technology, Madras, Tamil Nadu.



5) Presented a paper on "Mining and Sustainable Development-An Analysis of Mineral Rich Keonjhar District of Odisha"in National conference on Dimensions of Public Policy and Rural Development (8-9<sup>th</sup> of March, 2014) at Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, Motilal Nehru National institute of Technology, Allahabad, U.P.

#### SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY

#### **Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication**

The Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication had its humble beginning in the year 2009 and within a span of less than three years has made a mark for itself in the state of Odisha as one of the premier Journalism departments. The Centre has a multi-media lab with internet connection and latest software. The Centre also owns a few latest still and video cameras. The students undergo one month of rigorous internship at leading media houses across the country and some of them have been absorbed by leading newspapers, television channels, Public Relations organizations, NGOs etc. The Centre has started M.Phil and Ph.D. Programme in Journalism and Mass Communication from 2013-14 Academic session. It also plans to start short term courses in future.

#### The Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication aims

- To provide media education and professional training
- To study and utilise mass media and traditional media for integral development of Koraput as well as the state of Odisha.
- To act as a nodal centre for the production of audio-visual programmes and publication of community newspapers on the rich culture and heritage of Koraput as well as Odisha for regional and national transmission.
- To act as the media resource and research centre through regional, national and international networking.
- To provide education and training to the youth of backward areas so as to make them good professionals to work at different levels.
- To provide education and training to the working journalists and to provide professionally qualified manpower for the traditional, mass as well as new media.

1	Name of the Head	Dr. Pradosh K Rath, Asst. Professor & Head I/C
2	Contact Details	Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, KoraputPh. No. 06852-288219
3	Teaching Members with Qualifications	Dr. Pradosh K Rath, M.A. (Eco.), MJMC, Ph.D., (UGC NET -JRF) Mr. Sourav Gupta, MJMC, (UGC NET) Mr. Sujit K Mohanty, MA, (UGC NET) Ms. Sony Parhi, MJMC, (UGC NET) Ms. Talat J Begum, MJMC
4	Courses conducted by the Centre	2 yrs M.A., 1 yr M.Phil and Ph.D. in J& MC

• To produce quality research articles in leading national and international journals



5. Details of Academic Activities of the faculty members: Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath, Assistant Professor and Dept. In-charge Publications:

#### **Journal Publication:**

- 1. Rath, P.K. (2013) Media as the Agent of Change. *Souvenir-2013* of Indian Media Centre (Odisha Chapter), July, 2013. pp. 28-32
- 2. Rath, P.K., Lal, G.S. & Diwakar, R. R. (2013) Rashtra ke Vikash mein Anchalik/Pradeshik Bhashaon ka Yogdaan: Chhattisgarhi Bhasha ka ek Adhyayan. *The Journalist*, Vol.2, No. 10, July-Sept. 2013. Pp. 28-35.
- Rath, P.K., Lal, G.S. & Vishwakarma, P. (2013) Television Dharabahikon ka Mahilaon ki jeevan Saili par Pravab: Bilaspur Jilla ke Sandarv Mein. *Shodh Prerak*, Vol. 3, Issue 4, October, 2013. Pp. 1-6. (ISSN.2231-413X)
- 4. Rath, P.K. (2013) Exploring Mediated Communication in *Raja Nacha* of Orissa. *Global Media Journal*: Indian Edition (ISSN: 22495835), Vol. 4, No. 2, winter issue December, 2013.
- 5. Rath, P.K. and Sethy, G.) (2013) Role of Mass Communication in Empowering Women: A Third World Perspective. *Communication Today*, Jan.-March, 2014. pp. 43-49.

#### **Book Chapters**:

- 1. Rath, P.K. (2013) Role of Graphic Content in Media. Issues of content & technology in contemporary media (Ed. Dr Ambrish Saxena), New Delhi, Kanishka Publishers, May, 2
- 2. Rath, P.K. and Gupta, S. (2013) Analysing Marketing Mix: A Study of Amul Advertising Campaign. *Contemporary Advertising* (Ed. Ravi Shankar & Madhulika Shankar), IBA Publications, Haryana; pp 03-21, December 2013. (ISBN 978-81-87883-51-7).

#### Seminar/Conferences attended:

- 1. National Seminar on **"Role of Media in Nation Building",** organised by University of Allahabad, U.P., on March 01-02, 2014. Presented paper titled 'Media as the Fourth Pillar of Democracy'.
- 2. Actively participated in the Outreach & Mentoring Programme of CUO organised at Kendrapara College, Kendrapara. Delivered lecture as Key-note speaker on the topic "Prospects of Higher Education in India".

#### **Other Activities**

- a) Appointed External Examiner for Practical examination in M.A. in Mass Communication at Kushabhau Thakre Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Viswavidyalaya, Raipur, Chattisgarh held in May, 2013.
- b) Attended Orientation Programme from 7<sup>th</sup> July-3<sup>rd</sup> August, 2013, organised by UGC-Academic Staff College, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur. Awarded 'A' Grade.

#### Mr. Sourav Gupta, Assistant Professor

#### **Publications**

- 1. Gupta, S. (2013) IPTV in Indian Education: Opportunities & Challenges. *Television & New Communication Technology-The Changing Paradigm of Education*, EMRC, University of Kashmir & Black Prints, New Delhi, pp 109-124. (ISBN 978-93-82036-62-3).
- Gupta, S. (2013) "Adaptation of Films from Plays-A selective study in post colonial Bengali cinema"-Journal of Bengali Studies; Vol. 1, No. 2 Monsoon Issue, Pages 104-119. (ISSN- 2277-9426).



- 3. Gupta, S. (2013) *Community development through theatre-An insight into Badal Sircar's Gram Parikrama-*Communication: A need for community development. *Cour Mahavidyalay Publication*. (ISBN 978-81-920386-2-9).
- 4. Gupta, S. (2013) Analysing contemporary response to Tagore's philosophy of 'Indian' theatre: A selective study of productions in West Bengal. in *Journal of Bengali Studies: Bengalis & Theatre,* Vol.2 No.1, pp. 07-17. (ISSN 2277-9426)
- 5. Gupta, S. (2013) IPTV-a new dimension in online video streaming-A study of Indian scenario, *Clobal Media Journal*, Vol. 4 No.1, Summer Issue/June 2013. (ISSN 2249-5835).
- Rath, P.K. and Gupta, S. (2013) Role of Graphic content in media-A qualitative analysis. Issues of content & technology in contemporary media. (Ed. Dr. Ambrish Saxena), Kanishka Publishers, New Delhi, pp 6-14. (ISBN 978-81-8457-402-9)
- 7. Rath, P.K. and Gupta, S. (2013) Analyzing Marketing Mix: A Study of Amul Advertising Campaign. *Contemporary Advertising* (Ed. Ravi Shankar & Madhulika Shankar), IBA Publications, Haryana, pp 03-21, December 2013. (ISBN 978-81-87883-51-7).
- 8. Gupta, S. (2013) The Deprived Technologist: Hiralal Sen & Bioscope**. Journal of Bengali Studies,** Autumn Issue Vol. 2 No. 2; pp 08-16, published online on 18.10.2013. (ISSN 2277-9426).
- 9. Gupta, S. (2013) Tagore's Theatre Philosophy & Its Reception in the Bengali Group Theatre Movement. *The Visva Bharati Quarterly*, Vol. 22 No. 3 & 4; October 2013-March 2014; pp 136-144. (ISSN 0972-043X).

#### **Editing of Academic Journal**

- Acted as the Assistant Editor of Journal of Bengali Studies (Autumn Issue Vol. 2 No. 2) themed on Science & Technology in History: Modern Bengali Perspectives published on the occasion of Kojagari Lokkhi Purnima, 31 Ashshin 1420. Published online on 18.10.2013. ISSN 2277-9426.
- 2. Guest Editor of Global Media Journal-Indian Edition (ISSN 2249-5835) Winter Issue/December 2013 Vol.4 No. 2 Theme: Theatre & Communication.

#### **Presentation in Conferences**

1. Presented a paper titled Portrayal of *Climate Change in Indian Media: Issues & Challenges* at the National Seminar on Climate Change & Bio Diversity organized by School of Bio Diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa at Sunabeda, Koraput on November 23-24, 2013.

#### Ms. Talat Jahan Begum, Lecturer

1. Participated in National Workshop on Film Making and Film Festival, held on 7-8 March, 2014, organised by Department of Electronic Media, Kushabhau Thakre University of Journalism & Mass Communication, Raipur.

#### Sujit Kumar Mohanty, Lecturer

#### Participation at International Workshop:

1. Participated in the training workshop on **Introduction to Systematic Reviews** organized by LIRNEasia and CPR South during October 18 – 20, 2013 at Wadduwa, Sri Lanka.

#### **Participation at National Workshop:**

 a) Participated in the two week capacity building programme on "Research Methods & Writing Skills in Social Sciences" for faculty members organized by Institute of Public Enterprise, Hyderabad during June 17 – 30, 2013 at Hyderabad.

#### Seminars/Conferences Attended:

1. Presented a paper entitled **"A study on changing face of traditional journalism in the age of New Media",** at the ICSSR sponsored National Seminar on *New Media: Prospects & Problems* organized



by School of Media Studies, Swami Ramananda Teerth Marathwada University, Nanded during 11-12 October, 2013.

- 2. Presented a paper entitled **"Bombay Films: The Cinema as a metaphor for Indian Poor and Poverty",** at the ICSSR sponsored National Seminar on *Media Governance & Youth* organized by University School of Mass Communication, Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, New Delhi during 21-22 May, 2013.
- 3. Presented a paper entitled **"A Study on Cinematic Presentation of Indian Poor and Poverty",** at the ICSSR sponsored National Seminar on *Frontiers of Development Practices in India: Reconfiguring the Development of Underdevelopment* organized by the Department of Sociology, Ravenshaw University, Cuttack during 13-14 April, 2013.

#### **Centre for Teacher Education**

Centre for Teacher Education has its humble beginning in the year 2013 with the purpose of preparing prospective teachers for our country by providing necessary skills and competencies and updated elements of teacher education programme. As the centre prepares prospective teachers, hence the centre is well equipped with Psychology Resource Centre, Social Science Centre, Science & Mathematics Resource Centre.

1.	Name of the Dean/Head	Mr. Ramendra Kumar Parhi, Asst. Professor & Head I/c.
2.	Contact Details	Centre for Teacher Education Central University of Orissa, Sunabeda, Koraput, OdishaEmail: <u>ramendraparhi@gmail.com</u>
3.	Teaching Members with Qualifications	Mr. Ramendra Kumar Padhi, Asst. Professor & Head I/c. M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., PGDGC (NCERT), UGC-NET Dr. R. Poornima, Asst. Professor, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D., UGC-NET Dr. R.S.S. Nehru, Teacher on Contract, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D Mr. Judhistira Mishra, Teacher on Contract, M.Sc (Maths), M.A(Eng & Philosophy), M.Ed, M.Phil (Edn), PGDCA Mr. Santosh Jena, Teacher on Contract, M.A., M.Ed., UGC-NET
4	Course conducted by the Centre	01 yr Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.)

5. Academic Activities of Faculty Members:

#### Mr. Ramendra Kumar Parhi, Asst. Professor and Head I/c

#### **Publications**

- 1. Padhi, R.K. (2013) *Educational Psychology*. APH Publishing Corporation, New Delhi. (ISBN 978-93-313-1943-2)
- 2. Padhi, R.K. (2013) Academic Anxiety, Self Concept and Achievement in Mathematics of Navodaya and Kendriya Vidyalay Students of Odisha. *Shodha Samiksha*, **Vol. II, Issue-I.** (ISSN: 2249-5045).
- Padhi, R.K. (2013) Published a research article entitled "A Study of Adjustment among Tribal and Non Tribal Students of Secondary Schools in Kalahandi District of Odisha" in the Journal *Edu World, Vol. I, No.-1* having ISSN: 2319-7129.



- Padhi, R.K. (2013) A Study to find out the causes of Dropout among the SC and ST Students of Mayurbhanj and Keonjhar District of Odisha. *Research Journal of Arts, Management & Social Sciences,* Vol. VII - II, Year-04.(ISSN: 0975-4083).
- 5. Padhi, R.K. (2013) Effects of Mental Health and Parenting on Academic Achievement of Adolescents in Bhadrak District of Odisha. *Thoughts on Education*. (ISSN: 2320-4710)
- 6. Padhi, R.K. (2013) An Investigation into the Problems of High School Tribal Students in Nabarangpur District with Regard to Education (accepted for publication). *Learning Community*. (ISSN: 0976-3201).

#### **Presentation in Seminar/Conferences**

- Paper presented in the National Seminar *on "Innovation in Teacher Education: Need of the Hour"* on 22<sup>nd</sup> -23<sup>rd</sup> March 2014 at Ranchi.
- 2. Paper presented in the National Seminar of AIAER *on "Innovation in Teacher Learning"* on 2013 in Jharkhand.

#### Dr. Poornima R., Asst. Professor.

#### **Publications:**

- 1. Poornima, R. (2013) Disability studies as a tool promoting inclusive vocational education and training for the persons with disabilities. *Educational Extracts,* Vol. 1, No. 2, Pp. 52-65, July, 2013. (ISSN No. 2320-7612)
- 2. Poornima, R. (2013) Teacher preparation programs for inclusive education A review of models. In the proceedings of the UGC National Seminar 'Learning Disability No Child Left Behind' held on June 2013 at St. Thomas College of Teachers Education, Pala, Kerala, pp. 41-56. (ISBN No. 978-81-927201-1-1).
- Poornima, R. (2013) Perception of academics on the availability of infrastructural facilities in the universities of South India. *Conflux Journal of Education – A Peer Reviewed International Journal*, Vol. 1, No.1, June, 201. (ISSN No. 2320-9305).
- Poornima, R. (2013) Domestic violence to women and children in the Indian context. Asian Academic Research Social Sciences and Humanities, Vol. 1 No. 15, Pp. 269-92, September, 2013. (ISSN No. 2278 859X -Online).
- 5. Poornima, R. (2013) Impact of value analysis model of teaching on value preferences of secondary school students. *Shanlax International Journal of Education*, Vol. 1, No. 4, 2013, pp. 51-63. (ISSN No. 2320-2653).
- 6. Poornima, R. (2013) Ergonomics in agricultural education. *Cognitive Discourses An International Multidisciplinary Journal*, Vol.1, No.1, July, 2013, pp. 4-13. (ISSN: 2321-1075).
- 7. Poornima, R. (2013) Psycho social variables of elementary school children with arithmetic difficulties in relation to their academic achievement. *Conflux Journal of Education A Peer Reviewed International Journal*, Vol.1, No.4, September, 2013, pp.10-23. (ISSN No.2320-9305).
- 8. Poornima, R. (2013) Occupational stress of university teachers. *Innovative Thoughts: International Research Journal*. Vol.1, No. 2, October, 2013, pp.2-15. (ISSN No.2321-5453).
- 9. Poornima, R. (2013) Disability studies in India: Certain reflections, *Innovative Thoughts International Research Journal*, Vol.1, No.3, December, 2013, pp. 2 20. (ISSN No.2321-5453).

### Dr. R.S.S. Nehru, Teacher on Contract

### Publications

- 1. Nehru, R.S.S. (2013) Five Days, 21-25, Oct 2013, Blended Learning, APH Publishing Co. New Delhi. (ISBN 978-93-313-2111-4)
- 2. Nehru, R.S.S. (2013) ICT in Education, APH Publishing Corporation, New Delhi. (ISBN -978-93-313-2226)



- 3. Nehru, R.S.S. (2013) Philosophies of Education, APH Publishing Corporation, New Delhi. (ISBN -978-93-13-2226-5)
- 4. Nehru, R.S.S. (2013) Education: A Lifelong Learning Journey, Edited Book, Suchitra Publications, Visakhapatnam. (ISBN-978-93-83729-22-7)
- 5. Nehru, R.S.S. (2013) Empowerment : As You Think, Edited Book, Suchitra Publications, Visakhapatnam (ISBN-978-93-83729-22-7)

#### **Attended Seminar/Conference/Workshops**

- 1. National seminar on Green Technologies –Green Computing St. Joseph's College for woman, Visakhapatnam on 8-9<sup>th</sup> Nov 2013.
- 2. Training Programme on IT Data Processing & SPSS NIRD, Rajandra Nagar, Hyderabad.

#### Mr. Santosh Jena, Teacher on Contract

- Paper presented in the National Seminar *on "Innovation in Teacher Education: Need of the Hour"* on 22<sup>nd</sup> -23<sup>rd</sup> March at Ranchi.
- 2. Actively participated in the Outreach & Mentoring Programme of CUO organised at Kendrapara Autonomous College, Kendrapara.

#### Mr. Yudhisthir Mishra, Teacher on Contract

#### **Books Publication:**

- 1. Mishra, Y. (2014) Foundations of Education. (ISBN No. 978-93-313-2394-1)
- 2. Mishra, Y. (2014) Philosophies of Education. (ISBN No. 978-93-313-2364-4)
- 3. Mishra, Y. (2014) Principles of Education. (ISBN No. 978-93-313-2394-1)
- 4. Mishra, Y. (2014) Great Thinkers on Education. (ISBN No. 978-93-313-2431-3)

#### **Articles Publication:**

- 1. Mishra, Y. (2014) Educational Problems of Slum-Dwellers of Sambalpur Municipality. *An International Journal of Education & Humanities: Excellence in Education*, Vol-III, Number-1, Jan-Dec. 2014. (ISSN No. -2320-7019)
- 2. Mishra, Y. (2014) Attitude of Parents Towards Sex-Education in Secondary School. *An International Journal of Education & Humanities: Education and Society*, Vol-III, Number-1, Jan-Dec.2014. (ISSN No. -2319-9687)
- 3. Mishra, Y. (2014) Educational Problems of Barpali Block Weavers Community, An *International Journal of Education & Humanities: Education and Welfare*, Vol-III, Number-1, Jan-Dec. 2014. (ISSN No. -2320-1762)
- 4. Mishra, Y. (2014) Educational Status of Bijepur Block Weavers Community. *An International Journal of Education & Humanities: Education Times,* Vol-III, Number-1, Jan-Dec.2014. (ISSN No. -2319-8265)
- 5. Mishra, Y. (2014) Functioning of Santal Schools in Mayurbhanj District. *An International Journal of Education & Management: Educational Administration & Management*, Vol-I, Number-1, Jan-Dec. 2014. (ISSN No. -2348-9332)
- 6. Mishra, Y. (2014) Attitude of Teachers Towards Sex Education in Secondary School. *An International Journal of Education & Humanities : Education at the Cross Road*, Vol-Iii, Number-1, Jan-Dec. 2014. (ISSN No. -2320-0316)
- 7. Mishra, Y. (2014) Gangadhara Meher's Thought Concerning Education. *International Journal of Management Marketing and HRD*, Vol-I, Issue-4, Page-50 to 58, Nov. 2013. (ISSN no -2321-8622)
- 8. Mishra, Y. (2014) Attitude of Hindi Medium Secondary School Students Towards English and its Relationship with Achievement in English. *International Journal of Research in Management Studies*, Vol-I, Issue-6, Page-90 to 104, Jan-2014. (ISSN No. -2321-4864)



- Mishra, Y. (2014) Sai Baba Siridi-A Spiritual Twinkle Star of Galaxy Named Education. International Journal of Multi Disciplinary Sciences and Research, Vol-I, Issue-7, Page-26 to 40, Feb-2014. (ISSN No. -2321-4872)
- 10. Mishra, Y. (2014) Parbati Giri- A Jewel for Indian Society. *International Journal of Multi Disciplinary Sciences and Research,* Vol-I, Issue-6, Page-4 to 9, Jan-2014. (ISSN No. -2321-4872)
- 11. Mishra, Y. (2014) NGO's & Development: A Case Study on Prayas-CYSD in Koraput district, Odisha. *An International Journal of Education & Humanities : Education Today*, Vol-V, Issue-1, Page-101 to113, Jan-Dec 2014. (ISSN no -2229-5755)
- 12. Mishra, Y. (2014) Constructivist Approaches of Teaching-5e Model Lesson Plan on Mathematics. International Journal of Multi Disciplinary Sciences and Research, Vol-I, Issue-8, Page-16 to 30, Mar-2014. (ISSN No. -2321-4872)

#### **SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES**

Language is the key to exchange of thought between man and society. How we think, what we think, how we interact with each other and co-exist as a community, all this is determined by language which is not only the means of thought but in fact the thought itself. In other hand literature is the mirror of society and useful of ethics and mental peace.

The School of Languages setup with this in mind and imparts instruction at present in two languages i.e. English and Odia. Each of these languages has a significant body of literature, a galaxy of great writers, novelist, poets, story writers, play writers etc. These languages are the careers of great culture and great philosophy. The students who opt to study of languages in the school will, in fact, be studying much more than language. He / She will also be studying the literature, art and philosophy of that culture.

Training in these above two languages enables one, at the end of the training, to become a translator, an interpreter, a teacher, an expert or a consultant in multi-media projects.

#### **Centre for English Language and Literature (CELL)**

Under the School of Languages, the Centre for English Language and Literature(CELL) started in Central University of Orissa with M.A. (2 years) Programme from the Academic year 2009-10.

#### Vision:

- Induction of eminent Professosr in English by invitation
- Setting up a Phonetics laboratory, communication lab, Departmental Library etc.
- Introduce the new programmes like M.Phil/Ph.D. in English literature/English Language Teaching/ Linguistics.
- To organize annual seminar/ workshop/ conferences.

The Centre offers M.A. programmes in English and lays emphasis on non-British literatures in Africa, America, Australian, Canadian, English, Indian, Irish, etc. Courses on literary theories help the students to develop the ability to relate the literatures to their context, to compare theories and texts, and to explore the ways history, ideology, and material forces condition literary and cultural Theories, Comparative Literature, and English in India.



1.	Name of the Head	Mr. Sanjeet Kumar Das,
		Asst. Professor & Head I/c.
2.	Contact Details	Centre for English Language and Literature,
		Central University of Orissa, Landiguda,
		Koraput-764020, Odisha
		Email: sanjeet.iitk@gmail.com
3.	Teaching Members with Qualifications	Mr. Sanjeet Kumar Das, Asst. Professor M.A. in
		English, M.A. in Linguistics, M.Phil in English, UGC-NET
		Mr. Amaresh Acharyee, Lecurer M.A., M.Phil & UGC-NET
4.	Course conducted by the Centre	2 yrs M.A. in English Language and Literature

#### Centre for Odia Language and Literature (COLL)

The Centre offers M.A. in Odia. The first motive is to emphasize and promote the language, literature and culture of the State of Odisha. This language and literature have a great tradition by Oral Literature and Written Literature. Comparative Literature, Translation and Editing, the role of Mass Media in the development of literature are the basic course of the above programme.

There is a great scope of research on Odia literature and culture of Odisha. The students may be inspired by the above programme by which the literature and culture may be preserved for the new generation.

The Centre for Oriya Language and Literature offers Master of Arts course since its inception in 2009. The syllabus of M.A is revised in regular intervals and made up to date. Centre provides specialized teaching in comparative literature, folk literature and tribal studies. The diverse field of the M.A course adopted modern technology in editing and translation. The Centre has been active in its research activities since its inception.

The teachers of the Centre supervise dissertation for Masters Programme where students get anthropological and sociological field work exposure in the fourth semester. Sizeable number of students from the Centre cleared UGC-JRF/NET and some of them secured employment in reputed governmental and non-governmental sectors.

Research Programme (M.Phil. & Ph.D.) was introduced in the Centre from the current Academic Session 2013-14.

1.	Name of the Head	Dr. Alok Baral, Asst. Professor
		& Head I/c
2.	Contact Details	Centre for Oriya Language & Literature,
		Central University of Orissa, Landiguda,
		Koraput (Odisha)
3.	Teaching Members with Qualifications	Dr. Alok Baral, MA, Ph.D, UGC-NET
		Mr. Pradosh Kumar Swain, MA, M.Phil, UGC-NET
		Dr. Rudrani Mohanty, MA, Ph.DDr.
		Ganesh Prasad Sahu, MA, Ph.D, UGC-NET
4.	Details of the course conducted	2 yrs M.A., 1 yr M.Phil. & Ph.D.
	by the Centre	in Oriya Language and Literature

#### 5. Academic activities of Faculty members

#### Dr. Alok Baral, Asst. Prof. & Head I/c

#### **Research Articles/ Papers Published: (Odia/English)**

 Baral, A. (2013) Sahe Tirish Barshara Bangla Galpa : Eka Mugdha Anwesana, Kadambini, Special Issue (Bishuba) April-2013 (ISSN-2277-1131)



- 2. Baral, A. (2013) Adrusya Pakshira Madhura Kujana, (A research article on Jagannath Culture & Literature), *Kadambini*, Special Issue (Swankhetra), July-2013 (ISSN-2277-1131)
- 3. Baral, A. (2013) Atmanusandhanra adrusya marmara: Narakinnara, Narakinnara: Subarna Smaraki, *Pakshi Chara* (Ed. By Arabinda Ray), Bhubaneswar, July-2013 (ISBN-9 788192084107)
- 4. Baral, A. (2013) Technology O Sahitya, Nabaneeta, Balangir, July-2013 (ISSN-2320-1061)
- 5. Baral, A. (2013) Jane Raja Thele : Lokanusanga Prasanga, *Bijoya Mishra Abhinandana Samiti*, Bhubaneswar, July-2013
- 6. Baral, A. (2013) Odia Nataka O Loka Upadana, Nataka, *Kavitara Prasarita Digbalaya* (Ed. by Prof. Sanghamitra Mishra), Agraduta, Cuttack, August-2013 (ISBN-81-86354-123-5)
- 7. Baral, A. (2013) Odia Nrutatwaika Upanyas, *Pahacha*, Secretariat, Odisha Bhubaneswar, October-2013
- 8. Baral, A. (2013) Kathara Aranya O Asaranti Shikar, *Sailaja*, Kendrapada, October-2013
- 9. Baral, A. (2013) Hasha O Luhara Asaranti Bhasya: Sumitrara Hasa, *Mohapatra Nilamani Sahu: Srusti Manasa* (Ed. By Pathani Pattanayak, Sarala Sahitya Sansad), Odisha Book Store, Cuttack, November-2013
- 10. Baral, A. (2013) 'Staff Reporterra Photo' an Oriya translated Assamese story of Eminent short story writer Nagen Saikia, *Kadambini*, Bhubaneswar, special issue of January-2014 (ISSN-2277-1131)
- 11. Baral, A. (2013) Communication through Folk Elements : A study in Odia Drama (**English**), *Global Media Journal* Indian Edition Winter Issue-2003 (Theme: Theatre & Communication), Published by University of Calcutta, (ISSN-22495835)
- 12. Baral, A. (2013) Kete rupa kete je binyasa (A research article on rain in Odia novels): *Kadambini*, Bhubaneswar, Annual issue -2014 (ISSN-2277-1131)
- 13. Baral, A. (2013) Bijaya Mishra, Sigmund Fraud Ebam Saba Bahaka Mane (An article on Psychoanalysis of a particular Odia drama of Bijoya Mishra), *Bijoya: Eka Uchhwasa-4*, Bijoya Mishra Foundation, Bhubaneswar-2014
- 14. Baral, A. (2013) Anudita Srusti, Alokita Drusti (A Critical Analysis of Translated Short Stories of Nirmal Barma), *Abhilashra Abhilipi* (A Book on Prabhakara Swain Ed. by Prof. B.C. Samal, Dr. Babaji Pattanayak & others), Kahani Publication, Cuttack, 2014 (ISBN-978-93-81756-56-0)

#### **Other Academic Activities:**

- 1. Acted as a Chief Speaker and delivered a lecture on topic entitled :" Basanta Kumar Satapathynka Katha Sahitya Eka Antaranga Aklalana" on the eve of the hundred birth centenary of eminent fiction writer Basanta Kumar Satapathy which was organised by Odisha Sahitya Academy, at the Auditorium of Sangeet Mahavidyalay, Bhubaneswar on 20<sup>th</sup> October 2013
- 2. Attended National Seminar on *"Tribal Culture of Orissa"* as a resource person & Presented a Paper entitled: *"Dakshina Odishara Jatapu Janajati O Parba Parbani"* organized by PG Department of Odia, Berhampur University, Bhanja Vihar, Berhampur, Ganjam on 28<sup>th</sup> & 29<sup>th</sup> March 2014.
- 3. Acted as Convener, Kuntala Kumari Sabat Memorial Lecture on Literature Organised by CUO on 16.01.2014.
- 4. Appointed Paper Evaluator for Degree & PG programme of Berhampur University, Berhampur, Ganjam.
- 5. Nominated as member of Odia BOS of Vikram Dev Govt. College, Jeypore, Koraput.

#### Mr. Pradosh Kumar Swain, Assistant Professor

#### **Publications**

- 1. Swain, P.K. (2013) Chatura Binoda: Eka Akalana, *Girijhara*, Issue 3, September 2013, Rayagada.
- 2. Swain, P.K. (2013) Palhiprana Nandakishor and Prabhata Abakasa, Udra Sahitya Patrika, Vol-14, 2013.
- 3. Swain, P.K. (2013) Sanghamitra Kabya Manasa, *"Srujana o Samalochonara Jugalabandi"*, (Ed. by Dr. Bijayalaxmi Swain), Mita Books, Banka Bazar, Cuttack-2.



- 4. Swain, P.K. (2013) Tarata o Sorisha Phular Chaumatha: Manaromanka Kavita, *Istahar*, Puja Special, Vol. 35, No. 4, October 2013.
- 5. Swain, P.K. (2013) Sammohan-Dahana-Nirvanara Asaranti Ababodha: Apannanka Kavyabodha, *Kavyaloka*, Puja Special, October 2013.
- 6. Swain, P.K. (2013) Manaromanka Kavita: Eka Akalana, *Cokornika*, Puja Special, October 2013.
- 7. Swain, P.K. (2013) Vijay Misranka Natyabhumira Virna Prasta : Banaprasta, *Vijay Utchwas*, Vol. 4, 2014.

#### **Participation in Seminar/Conferences**

- 1. Participated in a National Conference entitled Higher Education for the Persons with Special Needs, organized jointly by Blind People's Association, Ahmedabad, and International Council for the Education of the Visually Impaired ICEVI, on 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> December 2013. At Ravenshaw University, Cuttack.
- 2. Delivered a lecture on "Sampratika Odia Sahitya o Sahityanusthana Manankar Bhumika", September 8<sup>th</sup>, 2013 on the occasion of the Annual Function of Udra Bhasha Sahitya Sanshada, Ganjam.
- Presented a paper entitled "Inclusive Education in Odisha" in a national seminar on Inclusive Education: Issues, Policies and Practices, organised by Milton Charitable Foundation for the Visually Handicapped (MCFVH), Berhampur, Ganjam on 21st & 22<sup>nd</sup> March, 2014.
- 4. Completed the Orientation Programme conducted by Academic Staff College, Sambalpur University, Jyoti Vihar, Sambalpur, from 25<sup>th</sup> January 2014 to 21<sup>st</sup> February 2014.
- 5. As a Member of the Academic Council of the University, I have participated the 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup> academic council meetings held on 16<sup>th</sup> March 2013 and 7<sup>th</sup> October 2013 respectively at CUO Camp Office, Bhubaneswar.

#### Dr. Rudrani Mohanty, Faculty

#### **Publications**

- 1. Mohanty, R. Life style of Gadaba Tribe", 'ESHANA'.
- 2. Mohanty, R. (2013) Peom' Ghanta' (Poem), *Caonmajlish*, December, 2013.
- 3. Mohanty, R. (2014) Manisha (poem), *The SAMBAD*, 23<sup>rd</sup> February 2014.

#### International Seminar/Conference/Convention

- 1. International Convention- Attended the First International Convention of SPICMACAY as team leader of 10 students of various departments of CUO from 20<sup>th</sup> to 26<sup>th</sup> May 2013 at IIM, Calcutta.
- 2. Research Paper has been accepted for the International Conference on Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi.

#### Literary Activities as a Chief speaker, Speaker, Anchorer, Announcer & Live Commentator

- 1. Presented a research based discussion on 'Folk Literature of Soura Tribe' in Doordarshan Centre, Bhubaneswar, telecasted on 2.7.13 at 8.30 p.m.
- 2. Delivered a talk on "Kabi Gangadhar Meher" on the occasion of Meher Jayanti celebration organized by Satta Sahitya Sansad, Koraput.
- 3. Anchored and presented a "Poem Recitation" programme in Bisuba Milana Utsav organized by Satta Sahitya Sansad, Koraput on 14.04.2013.
- 4. Attended as a Commentator in Car Festival at Baripada, District of Mayurbhanj, invited by the District Information & Public Relation Officer, Mayurbhanj on 10.07.2013, 11.07.2013 & 12.07.2013.
- 5. Delivered a speech on "Kabi Samrat Upendrabhanja" as a Chief Speaker invited by the President of the Utkal Sanskrutika Parisada, HAL, Sunabeda on Bhanja Jayanti Celebration on 1<sup>st</sup> September 2013.
- 6. Presented a research paper on "Contemporary Odia Essay" invited by the Hon'ble Commissioner-Com President of ODISHA SAHITYA EKADEMI, Bhubaneswar on 5.9.2013



- 7. Completed the Refresher course at ASC, Sambalpur University from 11<sup>th</sup> to 31<sup>st</sup> December 2013.
- Attended the Seminar & delivered speech on "Tribal Livelihood in Koraput Region", invited & organized by the District Council of Culture, Koraput in association with Pragati & Press Club, Koraput on 17<sup>th</sup> &18<sup>th</sup> January, 2014.
- Attended & delivered a speech on" Development of Student's Personality" as a Chief Speaker invited by the Principal of the Semiliguda College, Semiliguda on the 29<sup>th</sup> Annual Day Celebration on 31<sup>st</sup> January, 2014.
- 10. Visited All India Radio, Jeypore with 4<sup>th</sup> Semester student for Field study on 10<sup>th</sup> February, 2014.
- 11. Delivered a speech on "Women Empowerment and Livelihood" as a Chief speaker in 5<sup>th</sup> Annual District Level Women Conventions organized by Pragati in association with District Administration, Mission Sakti & Harsh Trust, Koraput on 23th February 2014.
- 12. Attended & recited a poem "Ebe Mo Chhati bhitare Tu" in Barsha Sahitya Sansad, Sunabeda invited by the President & Secretary of the Barsha Sahitya Sansad, Sunabeda on 2<sup>nd</sup> March, 2014.

#### Dr. Ganesh Prasad Sahu, Faculty member

#### **Research Publication:**

- 1. Sahu, G.P. (2013) 'Mora Piladina" (a translation work from Bengali into Odiya), Istahar, Bhubaneswar, April Issue, 2013, pp. 124-141.
- 2. Sahu, G.P. (2013) Manabikatara Kirtigana: Kharar Bangara Loka, Mahanadi, Cuttack, Vol. XIV, July 201, pp. 209-216.
- 3. Sahu, G.P. (2013) Manababad Pariprekshire Mayadhara Manasinghnk Padya Sahitya, quarterly Oriya Journal *"Janasudha"*, June-July, 2013, pp. 21-28.
- 4. Sahu, G.P. (2013) Lupta Praya Odishara Halia Gita O' Sagadia Gita, *"Punascha Utkala Prava"*, Baripada, Oct., 2013, pp. 40-50.
- 5. Sahu, G.P. (2013) Bonda Jatira Loka Biswas O' Loka Chiksa, *"Mandai" ( A cultural magazine of Nabrangpur),* Nov., 2013, pp. 1-3.

#### **Research Activities**

A Ph.D. scholar submitted his Ph.D. theis under the giuidance of Dr. G.P. Sahu under North Orissa University, Baripda.

#### **Orientation Pragramme:**

Participated and successfully completed an U.G.C. Orientation Programme at Sambalpur University, Jyoti ViharOdisha from 25<sup>th</sup> January to 21<sup>st</sup> February, 2014.

### **SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES**

The School of Social Sciences is created with an innovative and creative idea to engage with interdisciplinary approach in academic activities. It has no undergraduate programme of its own, at present it has only master programmes. The school has five Centres in which initiative has been taken for regular admission in Master Programmes as detailed in the following:

#### Centre for Anthropological Studies (CAS)

**Anthropology** is the scientific study of human beings as social organisms interacting with each other in their environment. Singularly, Anthropology can be defined as the study of human nature, human society, and the human past. It is the area that looks at culture in a meaningful scientific concept, asking what it means to be human. It is a scholarly discipline that aims to describe in the broadest possible sense what it means to be human. The methods and theories of Anthropology can be applied in the analysis and solution of practical problems. Besides the Public sector assignments, the applied anthropologists often work for



non-academic clients such as government, development agencies, NGOs, tribal and ethnic associations, etc. Centre for Anthropological Studies is functioning in this University since 2009. Four batches of students already completed their master degree. Fifth and sixth batch is going on. The total number of maximum student in taking capacity of the centre is 30. M.Phil and Ph.D. programme in Anthropology is started from the academic session 2013-14 onwards. Teaching provided to the students through modern teaching methodologies like ICT, etc. The students exposed extensive field research training and they also prepare dissertations on the basis of extensive field work. The centre is providing the knowledge and technical know how about the Anthropology subject and its applied aspects. They got hands on training in museology training for the documentation, curative preservation and dissemination of museum specimens. Students also received hands on training on medical anthropology, nutritional status assessment, modern human genetics training, Forensic applications of anthropology, social impact assessment, evaluation and monitoring of developmental work projects, etc. Students are getting a special course on the holistic aspect of Tribal Studies. The students completing the masters degree from this centre can be able to build up the career in different lines such as teaching, research, job in Anthropological Survey of India, Indian Council of Medical Research, Central Forensic Science Laboratories, different centres of ICSSR, Archaeological Survey of India, In different Museums, Sports Authority of India, in different medical institutions, in institutions working for social science, rural development, disaster management, population research and also in NGO sectors. Several pass out students are also now actively involved in several prestigious works as in above mentioned areas. For the preservation of tangible and intangible as well as human heritage of this area, this centre already started documenting through extensive field work and going to establish one anthropological museum very soon in the University. This centre is also going to establish one advance human genetics laboratory through; it is planning to conduct mass screening of genetic disorder if any among the local people. By the active initiative of the Centre, University is going to establish one specialised centre in the name of "Centre for Indigenous Studies". For which University already collaborated with Indigenous University of New Zealand under India- New Zealand collaborative initiative. For the primary exchange programme, distinguished faculty from New Zealand and some other exports came to our University and one workshop undertaken in our university.

1.	Name of the Head	Dr. Jayanta Kumar Nayak,	
		Asst. Professor & Head I/c	
2.	Contact Details	Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central	
		University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020,	
		E-mail: jayanta.nayak@rediffmail.com	
3.	Teaching Members with Qualifications	Dr. Jayanta Kumar Nayak, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,	
		UGC (NET)Assistant Professor and HOD (I/C)	
		Mr. B. K. Srinivas, M.Sc., UGC (NET)Assistant Professor	
		Dr. Meera Swain, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., UGC (NET)	
		Lecturer (Contractual)	
4.	Courses conducted by the Centre	2 yr M.A./M.Sc., 1 yr M.Phil and Ph.D. in	
		Anthropology	

#### **5. Academic Activities of Faculty Members:**

#### Dr. Jayanta Kumar Nayak', Asst. Professor & Head I/c.

#### **Publication in Journals:**

1. **Nayak J K. (2014)** From Hunter Gatherer to Semi Forager: A Case Study on Developmental Trajectory of the Mankirdias of Odisha. *Humanities Circle* (International Journal from Central University of Kerala); 2(1):115-132. ISSN 2321-8010



2. Nayak J. K. (2013) Changing Village Life: An Anthropological Observation (in Odia language). Samadrusti; 8(2):5-12

#### **Publication of Book chapter:**

 Sahoo L. K., Sahu S. K. and Nayak J. K. (2013) Health intervention programmes on Malaria, TB and Leprosy, by LEPRA Society in Mayurbhanj district of Odisha – A Milestone Journey in the Change of Knowledge, Attitude and Practice of health seeking behaviour. In Dash J, Patra PK & Satpathy KC (Ed.) book *Ethnomedicinal Practices in Tribal Areas*, pp- 317 to 331, SSDN Publishers & Distributers, New Delhi. ISBN- 9789381839188

#### **Participated in Different Workshops / Seminars:**

- 1. Presented paper on **"Banda Tribe's Drinking Culture: An Anthropological Overview"** in the UGC National Seminar on *"Tribal Culture of Orissa"*, organized by PG Department of Odia, Berhampur University, Bhanja Vihar, Berhampur, Ganjam on 28<sup>th</sup> & 29<sup>th</sup> March 2014.
- Presented paper on "The Impact of Climate Change on the Tribal Peoples of India: a Critical Overview" in the National Seminar, Climate Change and Biodiversity (NSCCB) held on 23rd and 24th November, 2013, Organized by School of Biodiversity and Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Koraput.
- 3. Participated in the National Training on **"Agro biodiversity conservation and Sustainable Livelihood"** from 2<sup>nd</sup> to 6<sup>th</sup> September, 2013 supported by Department of Science and Technology, Govt. of India at M. S. Swaminathan Research Foundation (Regional Centre), Jeypore, Odisha.
- 4. Participated in the National Symposium on **"Legal Education: Need of the Hour"**, organised by Central University of Orissa, at Bhubaneswar on 31<sup>st</sup> August 2013.
- 5. *Participated in the National Seminar on "Swami Vivekananda's Concept of Education"*, organized by Central University of Orissa, Koraput on 3<sup>rd</sup> August 2013.
- 6. Organised one interactive workshop from 15<sup>th</sup> July to 19<sup>th</sup> July 2013, for the establishment of the Centre for Indigenous Study in the University through India- New Zealand Collaborative initiative. As expert, Dr. Sita Venkateswar, Director of the Massey Chapter of New Zealand India Research Institute (NZIRI), Massey University, New Zealand; Dr. Felix Padel (a great great grandson of Charles Darwin), Professor, Institute of health management research, Jaipur; Dr. Debal Deb, Director, Centre for Inter disciplinary Study, Kolkata; also participated in this programme.
- 7. Participated in the 24<sup>th</sup> **Orientation Programme** organized by the UGC-Academic Staff College of North-Eastern Hill University, Shillong from 5<sup>th</sup> June to 2<sup>nd</sup> July 2013.
- 8. Participated in the National Colloquium on **"Legal Education in Post-modern India**" organized by Central University of Orissa, Koraput on the 27<sup>th</sup> April 2013.

#### Srinivas B. Kotnak, Asst. Professor

#### Participated in Different workshops / Seminars:

- 1. Participated in the National Symposium on **"Legal Education: Need of the Hour"**, organised by Central University of Orissa, at Bhubaneswar on 31<sup>st</sup> August 2013.
- 2. Participated in the national seminar on **"Swami Vivekananda's Concept of Education**", organized by Central University of Orissa, Koraput on 3<sup>rd</sup> August 2013.
- 3. Participated in the National Colloquium on **"Legal Education in Post-modern India**" organized by Central University of Orissa, Koraput on the 27<sup>th</sup> April 2013.



#### Dr. Meera Swain, Lecturer

#### **Papers Published**

- 1. **Swain, M.** (2014) Reproductive and Child Health Care: A study in Koraput District, Odisha. (as a book chapter in the book Ethnomedicinal Practices in Tribal Areas edited by Jagannath Dash, Prassanna Patra and Kanhucharan Satpathy), SSDN Publisher and Distributors, New Delhi. (ISBN N0.978-93-8183-9188)
- 2. **Swain, M.** (2014) Componential Analysis of Saora Kinship Terms. *The Tribal Tribune (Quarterly e-Journal)*, Vol.-6, Issue-2, April, 2014, pp- 5). ISSN: 2249-3433
- 3. **Swain, M.** (2014) Saora Kinship Terminology. *The Tribal Tribune (Quarterly e-Journal)*, ISSN: 2249-3433 (January, 2014, Vol.-6, Issue-2, pp- 5).
- 4. **Swain, M.** (2014) Social Organisation of Saora Tribe. *The Tribal Tribune (Quarterly e-Journal)*, ISSN: 2249-3433 (April, 2014 issue).
- 5. **Swain, M.** (2013) Origin, Culture and Kinship Structure of Hill Saora. *The Tribal Tribune (Quarterly e-Journal)*, ISSN: 2249-3433 *Journal)*, ISSN: 2249-3433 (October, 2012, Vol.5, Issue-1, pp-8).
- 6. Swain, M. (2014) Kuli: A Tribe of Odisha (Revised edition). Freelancer, Bhubaneswar.

#### **Conferences/Seminars Attended:**

- 1. Attended and paper presented at ATWS International Conference on "Indigenous Knowledge and inter community Interaction" at IIT-Madras during 28<sup>th</sup>-30<sup>th</sup> December, 2013.
- 2. Paper presented at the conference organized by Canadian Studies, Berhampur University during 10<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> January, 2014.

#### **Academic Visits Abroad:**

1. Visited United Kingdom to participate and present paper at the International Union of Anthropological and Ethnographic Sciences Conference-2013 held at the University of Manchester, UK during 5-10 August, 2013. During the visit to UK, she also visited museum of History of Sciences, Oxford University.

#### **Centre for Sociological Studies**

The Centre offers Master Degree Programme in Sociology. The courses are oriented towards the study of society, culture, and social structure, sociological theories, research methodology, sociology of health, sociology of environment, sociology of gender, sociology of NGOs, sociology of development, sociology of crime and deviance, study of social movements in India.

Courses offered at the centre are interdisciplinary and are drawn from other social science subjects like anthropology, psychology, economics, politics, and history. Courses at this level are concerned with the problems relating to cultural analysis, globalization, social change and development, modern Indian sociological thinker and their engagement with social stratification, caste, marriage, family life and kinship, polity, economy, religion, urban life and social change.

Research Programme (M.Phil and Ph.D.) has been stated at the Centre from the Academic Session 2013-14.

1	Name of the Head	Dr. Kapila Khemundu,
		Asst. Professor & Head I/c
2	2 Contact Details Centre for Sociological Studies	
		Central University of Orissa, Sunabeda,
		Koraput (Odisha)E-mail: <u>kapilacuo@gmail.com</u>
3	Teaching Members with Qualifications	Dr. Kapila Khemundu, M.A., Ph.D.
		Dr. Aditya Keshari Mishra, M.A., Ph.D.
		Mrs. Sagarika Mishra, M.A. M.Phil
4	Courses conducted by the Centre	2 yrs M.A., 1 yr M.Phil and Ph.D. in Sociology



#### 5. Academic Activities of Faculty Members:

#### Dr. Kapila Khemundu, Asst. Professor & Head I/c.

#### **Publications**

1. Khemundu, K. (2013) Indian Sociology, Engagement with Values. Kalpaz Publications, Delhi, July, 2013.

#### **Other Activities**

- Invited to deliver a Keynote Address on the occasion of 123<sup>rd</sup> Birth Anniversary of Bharat Ratna Dr. B.
  R. Ambedkar on 14<sup>th</sup> April, 2013 at Bhanja Mandap, HAL, Sunabeda 2.
- 2. On invitation, participated in the interview and acted as a Subject Expert in Sociology for the recruitment of Guest Faculty in Sociology at Aeronautics College, Sunabeda on dated 21.06.2013.
- 3. On invitation, participated as a subject expert in Sociology for the recruitment of Guest Faculty in Sociology at Sindhe Devi Mahavidyalaya, Nandapur on 11.09.2013
- 4. Completed NALCO Foundation funded Project on "The Social Impact Assessment of Projects of NALCO Foundation" in July, 2013.

#### Dr. Aditya Keshari Mishra, Faculty Member

#### **Seminar Presentations**

- 1. Presented a paper entitled "Coping with Catastrophe: Engaging Disaster and Development" presented at the ICSSR-Sponsored National Seminar on *Remapping Development in India: Alternative Paradigms for 21<sup>st</sup> Century*, Organized by Department of Economics, Ravenshaw University, Cuttack on 13-14 November 2013.
- 2. Presented a paper entitled "The Gift of Development: Engaging Industrialization and CSR", presented at the National Seminar on *Impact of Corporate Social Responsibility on Society and Environment*, organized by Department of Public Administration, Utkal University, Bhubaneswar on 10<sup>th</sup> May 2013.
- 3. Presented a paper entitled "IReldiscovering the Development of Development: Situating Social Capital as Strategy/Practice of Development", at the ICSSR-Sponsored National Seminar on *Frontiers of Development Practices in India: Reconfiguring the Development of Underdevelopment*, organized by the Department of Sociology, Ravenshaw University, Cuttack, Odisha during 13-14 April 2013.

#### Mrs. Sagarika Mishra, Faculty Member

 Submitted her Ph.D. thesis titled 'Social Capital and Institutional Reforms in Water Management: A Sociological Study of Pani Panchayat in Orissa, India' at the Department of Sociology, Utkal University, Bhubaneswar, Odisha on 27<sup>th</sup> August 2013.

#### **Seminar Presentations**

- Presented a paper entitled "Impact of Development on Nature-Culture Nexus: An Empirical Study on Damanjodi, Koraput, Odisha" at the ICSSR-Sponsored National Seminar on *Remapping Development in India: Alternative Paradigms for 21<sup>st</sup> Century*, Organized by Department of Economics, Ravenshaw University, Cuttack on 13-14 November 2013.
- Presented a paper entitled "Institutionalizing Moth-Child Healthcare: A Critical Understanding of Mamata Odisha", at the ICSSR-Sponsored National Seminar on Frontiers of Development Practices in India: Reconfiguring the Development of Underdevelopment, organized by the Department of Sociology, Ravenshaw University, Cuttack, Odisha during 13-14 April 2013.



### **CENTRE FOR TRIBAL WELFARE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (CTWCD)**

Centre for Tribal Welfare and Community Development (CTWCD) has been set up by CUO and formally inaugurated on 5<sup>th</sup> June, 2010 for the purpose of catering to the needs of the target group with following objectives:

- To facilitate articulation of interests and exchange programmes and create linkages for unemployed youth with the developing world by conducting and facilitating various skill development programme
- To do research and documentation and preservation of tribal culture
- To grow as a nodal hub for cross-cultural action learning and professional growth
- To facilitate research for policy level changes for tribal and community development in a wider context through linkages with different agencies and fellowship programmes

Under the Centre, research & documentation, preservation of tribal culture, indigenous worldview and development for wider dissemination for the benefit of the researchers and students is under progress. Centre for Tribal Welfare and Community Development will grow as a nodal hub for cross-cultural action learning and professional growth.

- United Nation's International Indigenous Day for World Population was observed on 9<sup>th</sup> August, 2013
- A meeting of Apex Research Co-ordination Committee (ARCC) was held on 28.11.2014 at Ministry of Tribal Affairs, GOI, New Delhi regarding preparation and adoption of Common Minimum Programme (Action Plan) for COEs, TRIs, NTRIs, and Tribal Chairs, CUO, Koraput.

#### **Present Status of the CTWCD**

- The Prestigious Rajiv Candhi Chair for Tribal Studies has been approved by the Ministry of Human Resources Development, Government of India, New Delhi. The sanction letter has been received from University Grants Commission, New Delhi.
- In a moderate way CTWCD has initiated to preserve various cultural products, tools and equipments, ornaments, arts, paintings, posters, photographs, costumes and monuments, tribals food items, beverages, grains, various types of herbal roots, shoots and fruits being consumed by the tribes of the Koraput region.
- The collection of tribal literature for equipping the library is under progress.

#### **Proposed Works to be carried out**

Research and Documentation on following tribal issues

- Tribal livelihood Constitutional provisions for tribals
- Forest rights Land alienation Indenture labour



Centre for Tribal Welfare and Community Development (CTWCD) at Koraput under the auspice of CUO

• Tribal indebtedness • Tribal culture and ritual practices • Tribal traditional institutions • Traditional knowledge on health practices, agricultural practices, and other spheres of social life • Preparation of data base of tribal population (ethnographic accounts of tribes) • Monitoring and evaluation of government schemes targeted to empower the tribals • Tribal handicrafts products

#### **Skill Development Programmes**

Looking in to the socio-economic conditions of the people of the region, Central University of Orissa would like to empower tribes and needy people by providing training to unemployed and school dropout youths on a set of identified locally marketable vocations/trades in collaboration with civil society groups and government organizations.

#### **CENTRE FOR INDIGENOUS STUDIES**

By the active initiative of the Centre, University is going to establish one specialized centre in the name of "Centre for Indigenous Studies". For which University already collaborated with Indigenous University of Wananga, New Zealand under India-New Zealand collaborative initiative. For the primary exchange programme, distinguished faculty from New Zealand and some other exports came to our University and one workshop was organised in our university. *Centre for Tribal Welfare and Community Development (CTWCD) at Koraput under the auspice of CUO* 



### **CENTRAL LIBRARY**

Realizing the importance of information needs of students and faculty to support their teaching learning process and to provide them information in their research activity, the university has a modern and well equipped collection of documents in its central library. It is set up as an integral part of university system to cope with its multidimensional activities. It provides access to more than 16,500 books housed in its two campuses (one at Landiguda & the other one at Sunabeda).

At present University library is subscribing to 82 print journals (both national and international) and more than 8000 electronic



journals are accessed online through UGC Infonet Digital Library consortium. In the last year a major works was taken to automate its central library by the use of integrated library management software KOHA. It is an open source software and is extensively used in major libraries all across the globe. Central library has latest photo copying machines for providing reprographic services to its library users at our main campus at Sunabeda.

#### **Membership Strength**

At present University library is functioning from its two campuses and in the both campuses library has 860 members comprising students, faculty, research scholars and non teaching staff. Besides these in-house members, the library also sometimes caters to the needs of scholars and visitors from other academic and research institution near to our University.

#### **Working Hours**

To provide maximum access to its information, Central Library remains open on all working days of the University from 08:30 hrs to 18:00 hrs.

#### List of E-Resources Accessed through UGC-Infonet DL Consortium (IP based)

Central Library has access to the following e-resources and which can be accessed in the landiguda campus of CUO.

#### **FULLTEXT DATABASE**

{Access through Proxy @ Landiguda Campus of CUO}

IPlease contact ncsipradhan@gmail.com for any further issues]

S.N.	Product	URL	Format
1.	Cambridge University Press	http://journals.cambridge.org/	Online
2.	Economic & Political Weekly	http://epw.in/	Online
3.	Emerald	http://www.emeraldinsight.com/	Online
4.	Institute of Physics	http://iopscience.iop.org/journals	Online


S.N.	Product	URL	Format
5.	ISID	http://isid.org.in/	Online
6.	JCCC	http://jgateplus.com/search	Online
7.	JSTOR	http://www.jstor.org/	Online
8.	MathSciNet	http://www.ams.org/mathscinet/	Online
9.	Oxford University Press	http://www.oxfordjournals.org/	Online
10.	Project Muse	http://muse.jhu.edu/journals	Online
11.	Science Direct (10 Subj. Collection)	http://www.sciencedirect.com/	Online
12.	Springer Link	http://www.springerlink.com/	Online
13.	Taylor & Francis	http://www.tandfonline.com/	Online
14.	Wiley-Blackwell	http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/	Onlin

#### **Future Plans**

In the coming days, University library is going to have a separate building with all sort of modern infrastructures in its main campus at Sunabeda. Central Library is going to establish a  $24 \times 7$  reading facility, a state of the art facility for the users and exclusive internet laboratory for accessing e-resources accessible through UGC-Infonet Digital Library consortium.

35

#### **Statistics at a Glance**

Library Membership Year wise

Libra	Library Membership Year wise										
Membership	2009-10	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14						
Students	150	295	330	397	569						
Researchers	-	-	-		19						
Faculties and											
other staffs	22	29	29	29 38 4							
Total	172	324	359	435	632						

600			
500	-	-	 
400	2		Students
300	-		Researchers     Faculties and other staff
200	-		 Total
100			
0			



User Visits (Year Wise)											
Security Gate Statistics	2009-10	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14						
Library visits by Users	8912	20570	22993	25546	28712						



### Library Collection A. BOOKS (16850)

Additions (Year Wise)										
Year	2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-									
Cumulative Record of Books	0	3592	4929	13075	14653					



#### B. JOURNALS (Print - 82, Electronic - 8500)

Year wise Print Journals Subscription									
Year 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14									
Print Journals	0	0	0	46	80				



### **C. CIRCULATION**

	Circulation										
llssue & Return	2009-10	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14						
Issue	22580	30309	37465	42629	44208						
Return	22150	29892	36793	41826	43896						
Total	44730	60201	74258	84455	88104						

Year wise Electronic Journals Subscription										
Year	2009-10	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14					
Electronic										
Journals	0	0	0	2000	6200					





## **CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF ORISSA**



## **COMPUTER CENTRE**

#### **INORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) FACILITIES AVAILABLE IN THE UNIVERSITY**

To provide a central computing facility to all the students, Faculty and Staff, the University has established four independent Computer Laboratories. All academic blocks are connected with the dedicated wired Network while the Journalism and Mass Communication Department is facilitated with wired and wireless network. The details of computer laboratories with available facilities are as under:-

Name of the Computer Laboratory

Server Room

#### Highlights

- 1 Managed Switch 24 Port, 1 Unmanaged Switch-
- 2 Routers D-Link DI2600.
- One IIS server·
- One WDS server-
- One Proxy Server
- Total PC -12 number
- Windows 7 Operating System·
- Microsoft Office 2007
- Total PC 11 number
- Windows 7 Professional Operating System
- Microsoft Office 2007
- Quark Express Software under Process
- HP Xeon Workstation
  - Total PC 10

•

•

- Windows 7 Professional Operating System-
- Microsoft Office 2007
- GIS Server & Client
- IBM Statistics software(SPSS)



Students at work in Computer lab of CUO

**NME-ICT Project:** Central University of Orissa has entered into an ambitious plan executing agreement with the BSNL to implement the National Mission on Education through Information and Communication Technology (NME-ICT) project, which is one of prestigious project by Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD) in collaboration with various IITs and PSU Major BSNL, India. This Project will enable the university to attain 1 GB connectivity. The main objective of the project is to cater the learning needs of students and faculties. In order to bolster our knowledge resources, to obtain and maintain the competitive edge in the world, we require such a system of identification and nurturing of talent and lifelong learning.



J&MC Computer Lab



BCNR Lab

Central Computing Lab

Computer Laboratory for Journalism & Mass Communication

Computer Laboratory for Centre for Bio-Diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources.



## **EXAMINATION SECTION**

### **Subject-wise Results Analysis**

SI.	Subject	Total Appeared	Total Passed	Below 5.0
No.		4 <sup>th</sup> Semester	4 <sup>th</sup> Semester	4 <sup>th</sup> Semester
01.	M.A. in Oriya	27	24	NIL
02.	M.A. in English	13	11	NIL
03.	M.A./M.Sc. in Anthropology	30	30	03
04.	M.A. in Sociology	25	25	NIL
05.	M.A. in J & MC.	24	24	01
06.	M.Sc. (Integrated Mathematics)	09	09	NIL
07.	M.A. in Economics	26	26	01
08.	M.Sc. in Biodiversity & Conservation of Natural Resources	03	03	NIL

### FINANCE

#### Receipt for the Year 2013-14:

The University had an unspent balance of Rs.37.09 Crores out of XI and XII Plan as on 1<sup>st</sup> April, 2014. The University received Rs.0.25 Crores (0.25 Crores for Establishment of Chair for Tribal Studies) during 2013-14 from the University Grants Commission. The University also generated internal earnings of Rs.1.98 Crores (i.e. Rs.1.68 Crores towards interest earnings and Rs.30.51 lakhs towards other income including student fees.). The total disposable funds available with the University during the Year 2013-14 were 39.32 Crores.

#### Utilisation of funds for the Year 2013-14:

The total expenditure incurred by the University for different activities including infrastructure development in the University Campus during the year was 13.03 Crores which includes Rs.7.66 Crores towards recurring and Rs. 5.37 Crores towards non-recurring expenses. The unspent balance of funds carried forward to the next financial year 2014-15 was Rs.26.29 Crores.

#### Audit:

Audit of the Annual Accounts of the University for the Financial Year 2013-14 has since been completed by the C & AG of India and the finalisation of the report of the audited annual accounts is under process with C &AG.



## **MEETINGS OF THE STATUTORY AND NON STATUTORY COMMITTEES**

#### **Executive Council Meeting**

The  $13^{th}$  meeting of the Executive Council was held on  $20^{th}$  April, 2013

The 14<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Council was held on 26<sup>th</sup> June, 2013

The 15<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Council was held on 9<sup>th</sup> October, 2013

The 16<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Council was held on the 27<sup>th</sup> November, 2013

The  $17^{th}$  meeting of the Executive Council was held on the  $1^{st}$  February, 2014

#### **Academic Council Meeting**

The 11<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Academic Council was held on 7<sup>th</sup> October, 2013 The 12<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Academic Council was held on the 1<sup>st</sup> February, 2014



Inetaction during the 17<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Council



Ineraction during the 11<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Academic Council



The 11<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Finance Committee

#### Finance Committee Meeting

The 10<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Finance Committee was held on 25<sup>th</sup> June, 2013 The 11<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Finance Committee was held on 27<sup>th</sup> November, 2013.

#### **Building Committee Meeting**

The 18<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Building Committee was held on 24<sup>th</sup> June, 2013 The 19<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Building Committee was held on 7<sup>th</sup> October, 2013

#### **Other Meetings**

Meeting of the Skill Development Committee was held on 29<sup>th</sup> January, 2014



## ACADEMIC CALENDAR FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2013-14

Events	Semester- I & III ( Monsoon)	Semester-II & IV ( Winter)
Commencement of Classes for Integrated and PG Programmes	1 <sup>st</sup> July 2013	23 <sup>rd</sup> December 2013
Mid-Sem Test-I	12 <sup>th</sup> to 14 <sup>th</sup> September 2013	13 <sup>th</sup> to 15 <sup>th</sup> February 2014
Puja Vacation	2 <sup>nd</sup> to 16 <sup>th</sup> October 2013	
Mid-Sem Test-II	5 <sup>th</sup> to 7 <sup>th</sup> December 2013	8 <sup>th</sup> May to 10 <sup>th</sup> May 2014
End Sem Test	9 <sup>th</sup> to 13 <sup>th</sup> December 2013	12 <sup>th</sup> May to 16 <sup>th</sup> May 2014
Semester Break	14 <sup>th</sup> to 22 <sup>nd</sup> December 2013	17 <sup>th</sup> May to 30 <sup>th</sup> June 2014
	Total teaching days (Excluding Exam) = 95 days	Total teaching days (Excluding Exam) = 90 days
Convocation	End of June, 2013	3 – Early July, 2013

## **STUDENT ENROLLMENT**

### Category wise Students' Enrolment for Academic Session 2013 – 14 (3rd Semester)

SI.	Departments	Ger	neral	SC		ST		OB	С	Total	
No.		Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Student	
1	M.A. in English	3	9	6	3	1	3	2	1	28	
2	M.A. in Oriya	1	8	4	4	7	2	0	2	28	
3	M.A. in Sociology	6	4	3	4	1	3	5	4	30	PH - 1 (GEN)
4	M.A. in J&MC	11	8	5	0	2	1	2	1	30	
5	M.A / M.Sc. in Anthropology	4	3	4	4	2	1	2	0	20	
6	M.A. in Economics	1	9	3	3	1	4	2	6	29	
7	M.Sc. in Biodiversity	5	8	0	2	0	2	2	1	20	
8	M.Sc. in Mathematics	8	8	2	2	1	1	4	1	27	
Sub	Total	39	57	27	22	15	17	19	16	212	
Tot	al	ç	96	L	19		32	3	5	212	



SI.	Departments	Gen	eral	sc	;	SI	r	OB	C	Total	
No.		Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Student	
1	M.A. in English	4	13	3	1	1	2	4	2	30	
2	M.A. in Oriya	0	12	1	3	4	4	3	5	32	
3	M.A. in Sociology	3	17	5	6	5	1	4	9	50	
4	M.A. in J&MC	10	3	3	1	0	0	3	0	20	
5	M.A / M.Sc. In Anthropology	2	3	2	0	1	1	0	2	11	
6	M.A. in Economics	4	11	4	3	1	1	1	2	27	
7	M.Sc. In Biodiversity female	5	12	1	2	0	0	3	1	24	PH - 1 (GEN)
8	M.Sc. in Mathematics	6	6	4	0	3	0	5	6	30	
9	B.Ed. (Teacher Education)	17	22	13	3	6	4	20	15	100	PH - 2 (GEN) M
10	M.Phil in Oriya	1	2	1	0	0	0	1	0	5	
11	Ph.D. in Oriya	1	2	0	1	0	0	0	1	5	
12	M.Phil in Anthropology	0	0	0	2	1	0	2	0	5	PH - 1 (SC)- F
13	Ph.D. in Anthropology	2	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	4	
14	M.Phil in Sociology	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	4	
15	Ph.D. in Sociology	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	
16	M.Phil in JMC	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	5	
17	Ph.D. in JMC	3	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	4	
Sub	Total	59	106	38	22	25	14	49	44	357	
Tot	al	165	60	39	93	357					

### Category wise Students' Enrolment for Academic Session 2013 - 14 (1st Semester M.A., M.Sc.; B.Ed., M.Phil. & Ph.D.)



## NATIONAL COLLOQUIUM ON LEGAL EDUCATION

To draw our action plan for the upcoming Law School in Central University of Orissa, a National Colloquium on "Legal Education in Post-modern India" was organized by the University on 27<sup>th</sup> April 2013 at Koraput. The theme of the National Colloquium was to discuss and deliberate on various facets of Legal Education in Post-modern India. The Programme was enriched by various legal luminaries from different parts of the country.

The Programme was presided over by Prof. Jayadev Pati. Prof. A. K. Mishra, Registrar of the University gave the welcome address. In his opening remarks he stressed on the role of Lawyer in shaping the future of the society

Two brainstorming sessions were conducted during the colloquium where experts spoke extensively on the issue of legal education in Post-modern India.



Dignitaries on Dias at National Colloquium on "Legal Education in Post-modern India

Participants at the National Colloquium on "Legal Education in Post-modern India





## AWARD OF EMERGING UNIVERSITY OF THE YEAR IN TRIBAL AREA

The Central University of Orissa, Koraput was awarded as the "Emerging University of the Year in Tribal Areas" at the Study World Annual Excellency Awards Ceremony organized at New Delhi for the year 2013-14. On behalf of the University, Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice Chancellor received the award from Shri Shashi Tharoor, Hon'ble Minister of State for Human Resource Development, Government of India.



Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice Chancellor, CUO receiving the Award from Shri Shashi Tharoor, Hon'ble Union Minister of State for HRD



University Campus on the lap of the nature away from the din

43



## THE THIRD CONVOCATION

The Third Convocation of the Central University of Orissa was held on the 1 of July 2013 at Koraput. The Convocation was addressed by Dr. M. M. Pallam Raju, Hon'ble Union Minister of Human Resource Development as the Chief Guest. The Programme was specially graced and presided over by Prof. (Dr.) K. Srinath Reddy, President, Public Health Foundation of India (PHFI) and the Chancellor of the University. The Members of the Executive Council and the Members of the Academic Council of the University were present at the Convocation. The event was also witnessed by a galaxy of academicians as well as eminent intellectuals who were invited to the Convocation. The Degree of Doctor of Letters (Honoris Causa) was conferred on Padmashri Tulasi Munda, a notable Social Activist of Odisha. Total 143 students were awarded Degrees in seven subjects at the Convocation out of which eight students were awarded the First Rank Gold Medals.



Guests & dignitaries on the Dias at the 3<sup>rd</sup> Convocation of CUO- Padmashri Tulasi Munda, noted social activist; Prof.(Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice-Chancellor, CUO; Dr. M.M. Palam Raju, Hon'ble Minister of HRD; Prof. K. Srinath Reddy, Chancellor, CUO & Prof. A.K. Mishra, Registrar, CUO (L-R, front row)



Prof. K. Srinath Reddy, Chancellor, CUO opening the 3<sup>rd</sup> Convocation of CUO



Dr. M.M. Palam Raju, Hon'ble Minister of HRD addressing the 3<sup>rd</sup> Convocation





Renowned Social activists Padmashri Tulasi Munda receiving Honoris Causa from the Chief Guest Dr. M.M. Palam Raju, Hon'ble Minister of HRD







*Gold medalists being honoured by the Chief Guest* 



45

Cold medalists being honoured by the Chief Guest

Enthusiastic Students waiting with wings



### NATIONAL SEMINAR ON "SWAMI VIVEKANANDA'S CONCEPT OF EDUCATION"

The University organised a National Seminar on "Swami Vivekananda's Concept of Education" on 3<sup>rd</sup> August 2013 in the University Campus at Koraput. The seminar was organised to commemorate the 150th Birth Anniversary of Swami Vivekananda, one of the greatest spiritual luminaries of India.

Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor of the Central University of Orissa in her Welcome Address traced the journey thus far of the Central University of Orissa and quoted Swami Vivekananda to describe the relevance of the seminar as well as the topic of discussion. The Keynote Address was delivered by Swami Nitya Yogananda of Ramakrishna Mission, Visakhapatnam. The Seminar was also addressed by various eminent invited speakers on Swami Vivekanand's Concept of Education.

46



Hon'ble Guests & Dignitaries at the National Seminar on "Swami Vivekananda's Concept of Education"

Distinguished audience at the National Seminar on "Swami Vivekananda's Concept of Education"





## FOURTH FOUNDATION DAY LECTURE BY HIS EXCELLENCY, SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE, THE HON'BLE PRESIDENT OF INDIA

The Central University of Orissa observed the Fourth Foundation Day of the University on the 29th August 2013. His Excellency, Shri Pranab Mukherjee, the Hon'ble President of India and the Visitor of Central University of Orissa delivered the Foundation Day Lecture through Video-Conferencing from Rashtrapati Bhawan, New Delhi on 30<sup>th</sup> August 2013 at 12.00 Noon. On this auspicious occasion, the Foundation Day Cultural Programmes were performed by the students and staff of the University on 31st August 2013 in the evening.



His Excellency, Shri Pranab Mukherjee, the Hon'ble President of India delivering lecture on 4<sup>th</sup> Foundation Day of CUO

All concerned engrossed with deleberations of by His Excellency, Shri Pranab Mukherjee, the Hon'ble President of India





## SPECIAL CONVOCATION - 2013, 31<sup>st</sup> AUGUST, 2013

A Special Convocation – 2013 was organized by the University to confer the Degree of Doctor of Law (Honoris Causa) on Mr. Gopal Subramanium, an eminent legal luminary and the Former Solicitor General of India. The Special Convocation was graced by Justice (Shri) Kalyan Jyoti Sengupta, Hon'ble Chief Justice of Andhra Pradesh High Court as the Chief Guest. The Programme was also graced as the Guests of Honour by Professor N. R. Madhava Menon, Chairman of Dr. S. Radhakrishnan Chair on Parliamentary Studies, Dr. Mohan Gopal, Director, Rajiv Gandhi Institute for Contemporary Studies, New Delhi, Justice (Shri) Aniruddha Bose, Hon'ble Judge of Calcutta High Court and Shri Pinaki Misra, Senior Advocate, Supreme Court of India and the Member of Parliament (Lok Sabha).

48



*Guests & Dignitaries on the Dias at the Special Convocation – 2013* 

Mr. Copal Subramanium, an eminent legal luminary and the Former Solicitor General of India receiving Honoris Causa from the Prof. Madhav Menon at the Special Convocation – 2013





## NATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON "UNIVERSITY LEGAL EDUCATION TODAY: NEED OF THE HOUR"

A National Symposium on "University Legal Education Today: Need of the Hour" was organized by Central University of Orissa on 31<sup>st</sup> August 2013. The Programme was inaugurated by Justice (Shri) Kalyan Jyoti Sengupta, Hon'ble Chief Justice of Andhra Pradesh High Court as the Chief Guest. The Symposium was addressed by Justice (Shri) Aniruddha Bose, Hon'ble Judge, Calcutta High Court, Professor N. R. Madhava Menon, Chairman, Dr. S. Radhakrishnan Chair on Parliamentary Studies, Shri Gopal Subramanium, Former Solicitor General of India and Shri Pinaki Misra, Senior Advocate, Supreme Court of India and the Member of Parliament (Lok Sabha). The Keynote Address was delivered by Dr. Mohan Gopal, Director, Rajiv Gandhi Institute for Contemporary Studies, New Delhi.

49



Mr. Copal Subramanium, an eminent legal luminary and the Former Solicitor General of India presenting his views at National Symposium on "University Legal Education Today: Need of the Hour"

"Distinguished invitees, staff & students at the National Symposium on "University Legal Education Today: Need of the Hour"





## NATIONAL SEMINAR ON "CLIMATE CHANGE AND BIODIVERSITY"

A National Seminar on "Climate Change and Biodiversity" was organised by the School of Biodiversity and Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Koraput with the financial assistance of Ministry of Earth Sciences, Govt. of India on 23rd & 24th November, 2013. The Seminar was inaugurated by the Vice Chancellor, Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee. The theme paper of the Seminar was presented by Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita, the Chairman of the Seminar and the Welcome Address was delivered by Dr. Kakoli Banerjee, Asst. Professor and Convener of the Seminar. The Keynote address was delivered by Prof. K.G. Saxena, School of Environmental Sciences, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi, Dr. J. Sunderesan Pillai, Director Climate Change Informatics, NISCAIR-CSIR, New Delhi was the Guest of Honour. Prof. Surabhi Banerjee, Vice Chancellor released the "Book of Abstracts" in the inaugural session. The invited speakers during different technical sessions were Dr. P. G. Dastidar, Scientist G, Ministry of Earth Sciences, Govt. of India; Mr. P.K. Sen, IFS and Padmashree-Awardee; Prof. P.K. Bhaskaran, Department of Ocean Engineering and Naval Architecture, IIT Kharagpur; Dr. A. K. Pathak, IFS, CCF & Managing Director of Odisha Forest Development Corporation; Prof. K. C. Sahoo, Head, Department of Marine Sciences, Berhampur University; Dr. Bibhas Guha, Asst. Prof., Netaji Subhas Open University Kolkata; Dr. R. K. Sarkar, Principal Scientist, CRRI Cuttack; Dr. A.K. Mukherjee, Senior Scientist, CRRI Cuttack; Prof. P.K. Mohapatra, Sambalpur University; Prof. Malaya Mishra, Department of Botany, Berhampur University; Dr. N.K. Dhal, Principal Scientist Institute of Mineral and Material Technology, Bhubaneswar; Prof C.S.K. Mishra, OUAT, Bhubaneswar and Prof. Ambarish Mukherjee from Burdwan University. There were about 65 paper presenters including scientists, research scholars and students from different Universities and Academic Institutes from different parts of India. There were Six Technical Sessions comprising 36 oral presentations and 27 poster presentations. Young Scientist Awards were given to 8 researchers selected by jury from technical sessions and poster sessions. The Valedictory session was presided over by Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita, Acting Dean of the School of Biodiversity & Conservation of Natural Resources and Chairman of the National Seminar. Prof. K.G. Saxena, JNU, New Delhi addressed the session as Chief Guest and Dr. P.G. Dastidar, Ministry of Earth Science, Govt. of India as Guest of Honour and Dr. Namboothiri, Regional Director, Swaminathan Foundation, Jeypore as Guest of Honour.



Souvenir cum Abstract of the Seminar released at the National Seminar on "Climate Change and Biodiversity"



## SPECIAL PROGRAMME FOR CONFERRING DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF SCIENCE

A Special Programme was held on 29<sup>th</sup> December 2013 in New Delhi for conferring Degree of Doctor of Science (Honoris Causa) on Professor Madhav Gadgil, an internationally acclaimed Ecologist and Environmental Scientist. The Special Programme was graced by Shri Jairam Ramesh, Hon'ble Minister of Rural Development, Government of India as the Chief Guest. The Programme was also graced by Dr. P. G. Dastidar, Scientist-F, Ministry of Earth Science, Govt. of India and Prof. Y. C. Simhadri, Former Vice Chancellor, Patna University as the Guests of Honour. The Programme was presided over by Prof. (Dr.) K. Srinath Reddy, President, Public Health Foundation of India and the Chancellor of Central University of Orissa and the Welcome Address was delivered by Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice Chancellor of the University. The Degree of Doctor of Science (Honoris Causa) was awarded to Professor Gadgil by the Hon'ble Union Minister of Rural Development Shri Jairam Ramesh. The Programme was witnessed by the Members of the Executive Council, Academic Council and the members of Faculty and staff.



Professor Madhav Gadgil, an internationally acclaimed Ecologist and Environmental Scientist receiving Honoris Causa from Shri Jairam Ramesh, Hon'ble Minister of Rural Development

51



### SIGNING OF MOU FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF THE CENTRE FOR INDIGENOUS STUDIES

A Special Programme was organized by the Central University of Orissa in its Main Campus on 4<sup>th</sup> December, 2013 for Collaborative Programme for opening of the Centre for Indigenous Studies. The Programme was attended by Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice Chancellor, Central University of Orissa and Professor Graham Smith, Vice Chancellor, University of Wananga, New Zealand. On this occasion, a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) was signed at the University Campus, Landiguda, Koraput between Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Orissa and Professor Graham Smith, Vice Chancellor, University of Orissa and Professor Graham Smith, Vice Chancellor, University of Orissa and Professor Graham Smith, Vice Chancellor, University of Wananga, New Zealand for collaborative programme to launch a Centre for Indigenous Studies. The various research-oriented programmes and documentations on tribal issues like preservation of their cultural heritages, agricultural practices, ecology, customs, professions, traditional practices, tribal health, indigenous knowledge and education can be undertaken by the University through this Centre for Indigenous Studies. Along with this the Academic Exchange programmes including student and Faculty Exchange programme will broaden the intellectual horizon of students and Faculties of both the country.



Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice Chancellor, Central University of Orissa and Professor Graham Smith, Vice Chancellor, University of Wananga, New Zealand signing MoU

Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice Chancellor, Central University of Orissa and Professor Graham Smith, Vice Chancellor, University of Wananga, New Zealand along with other dignitaries on Dias at the Collaborative Programme on Indigenious Studies





### FIRST KUNTALA KUMARI SABAT MEMORIAL LECTURE IN LITERATURE



Padma Shri Professor Pratibha Ray delivering lecture at the First Kuntala Kumari Sabat Memorial Lecture in Literature

The First Kuntala Kumari Sabat Memorial Lecture in Literature on "Utkal Bharati Kuntala Kumari: Eka Rahasyavadi Kavyaswara" was delivered by Padma Shri Professor Pratibha Ray, a Jnanpith Awardee - 2003 and an eminent Writer of Odisha on 4<sup>th</sup> January 2014 at Koraput. On this occasion, Professor Prafulla Kumar

Mohanty, Former Principal, Ravenshaw College, Cuttack and an eminent writer and speaker presided over the Programme and delivered Presidential Address. Prof. (Dr.)



Guests and dignitaries on the dais at First Kuntala Kumari Sabat Memorial Lecture in Literature- Padma Shri Professor Pratibha Ray, Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice-Chancellor, CUO; Professor Prafulla Kumar Mohanty, Former Principal, Ravenshaw College, Cuttack and Prof. A. K. Mishra, Registrar, CUO

Surabhi Banerjee, Vice Chancellor of the University delivered Welcome Address.

#### SECOND UTKALAMANI GOPABANDHU DAS MEMORIAL LECTURE IN SOCIAL SCIENCES

The Second Utkalamani Gopabandhu Das Memorial Lecture in Social Sciences on "Netaji's Vision of National Unity" was delivered by Professor Sugata Bose, Gardiner Professor of Oceanic History and Affairs, Harvard University on 16th February, 2014. The Programme was graced by Shri Jugal Kishore Mohapatra, IAS, Chief Secretary, Government of Odisha as the Chief Guest. On this occasion, Professor K. K. Basa, Professor of Anthropology, Utkal University was present as the Guest of Honour and the Programme was presided over by Professor Atul Chandra Pradhan, Former Professor of History, Utkal University. Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice Chancellor of the University delivered Welcome Address at the Memorial Lecture.



Professor Sugata Bose, Gardiner Professor of Oceanic History and Affairs, Harvard University delivering lecture at the Second Utkalamani Gopabandhu Das Memorial Lecture in Social Sciences on "Netaji's Vision of National Unity"



Guests on the dais at the Second Utkalamani Gopabandhu Das Memorial Lecture in Social Sciences on "Netaji's Vision of National Unity"- Professor Sugata Bose, Gardiner Professor of Oceanic History and Affairs, Harvard University; Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee, Vice-Chancellor, CUO; Shri Jugal Kishore Mohapatra, IAS, Chief Secretary, Government of Odisha and Professor Atul Chandra Pradhan, Former Professor of History, Utkal University



## FIRST OUTREACH AND MENTORING PROGRAMME OF THE UNIVERSITY

The first Outreach & Mentoring Programme of the Central University of Orissa was organized at Kendrapara Autonomous College, Kendrapara on 21<sup>st</sup> February, 2014. This programme was attended by around 270 students and 50 members of the faculty of Kendrapara Autonomous College. Principals and staff of 20 Degree Colleges of the District also participated along with members of Print & Electronic Media. The interest shown by the students and faculty as well as nature of interaction that took place was highly encouraging.

The first Outreach and Mentoring Programme was organised to create greater awareness about the Central University of Orissa and its academic programmes and facilities offered by it and more importantly its role in bringing change in the socio-economic life of the people of the state. On this occasion a seminar entitled "Higher Education: Our Challenges Today" was organised. The Central University of Orissa was represented by Dr. S.K. Palita, Associate Professor & Head, CBCNR, Convener of the Programme, Mr. Phagunath Bhoi, PRO, Coordinator, Dr. P.K. Rath, Head I/c, CJ&MC and Mr. S. Jena, Lecturer, Centre for Teachers' Education.



Dr. S.K. Palita, Associate Professor & Head, CBCNR explaining the importance of 'Outreach & Mentoring Programme' initiated by CUO



Distinguished participants at the Outreach & Mentoring Programme initiated by CUO



Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath, Head I/c, CJ&MC, CUO delivering keynote address at the Outreach & Mentoring Programme initiated by CUO



Distinguished participants at the Outreach & Mentoring Programme initiated by CUO

The initiative taken by Central University of Orissa was highly appreciated by the Principal and members of faculty of Kendrapara Autonomous College, Kendrapara. Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath, Head-in-charge, Centre for Journalism and Mass Communication, Central University of Orissa delivered keynote address in the seminar on "Higher Education : Our Challenges Today". Dr. S. K. Palita, Convener of the programme explained the importance of 'Outreach & Mentoring Programme' initiated by Central University of Orissa. He discussed on various academic and research programmes offered by the University, examination and selection pattern of the students as well as student support service provided by the University.



## **OTHER EVENTS AND PROGRAMMES OF THE UNIVERSITY**

- International Day for the World's Indigenous People was celebrated in University campus on 09<sup>th</sup> August, 2013.
- The 67<sup>th</sup> Independence Day was observed in the Central University of Orissa on 15<sup>th</sup> August, 2013 at its Landiguda Campus, Koraput. Prof. A. K. Mishra, Registrar of the university hoisted the Tricolor on the occasion.
- The Netaji Subhash Jayanti & Vir Surendra Sai Jayanti were observed by the University on 23<sup>rd</sup> January, 2014 in the presence of Prof. A.K. Mishra, Registrar, staff and students at Landiguda Campus.
- The Republic Day was observed in the Central University of Orissa on 26<sup>th</sup> January, 2014 at its Landiguda Campus, Koraput. Prof. A. K. Mishra, Registrar of the university hoisted the Tricolor on the occasion.
- Hindi Divas Samaroh was celebrated in the University Campus. Prof. A. K. Mishra, Registrar of the university inaugurated the programme.



Guest at Dais at Hindi Divas Samaroh



Observation of the Netaji Subhash Jayanti & Vir Surendra Sai Jayanti at CUO



Staff & students of the university at Hindi Divas Samaroh

55



## **ACTIVITIES OF THE SCHOOLS AND CENTERS**

### **School of Basic Science and Information Science**

#### **Centre for Mathematics**

- 1. The Teacher's Day was celebrated by the students of Centre for Mathematics on 5<sup>th</sup> Sept 2013.
- Students Suroj Kumar Garada and Bandana Nayak participated in the Mini Mathematical Talent and Training Search Programme held from 9<sup>th</sup> Dec 2013 to 21<sup>st</sup> Dec, 2013 at Indian Institute of Technology, Bhubaneswar.
- 3. The Centre for Mathematics organized an exposure tour on 19<sup>th</sup> Jan 2013 at Jalaput.
- 4. The Centre for Mathematics organized a Subject Expert Committee meeting regarding the restructuring of courses for M.Sc. Integrated Programme on 23.02.2014 at Video Conference Room. Landiguda Campus, Central University of Orissa, Koraput. The member of the Subject Expert Committee are Prof. Swadheenananda Pattanayak, Former Director, Institute of Mathematics & Application, Odisha; Prof. Ranjit Kumar Upadhayay, Department of Applied Mathematics, Indian School of Mines, Dhanbad; Prof. Bijan Bagchi, Department of Applied Mathematics, University of Calcutta, Kolkata; Dr. Binod Kumar Sahoo, Reader – F, School of Mathematical Science, National Institute of Science Education and Research, Bhubaneswar; Mr. Jyotiska Datta (Convener), Asst. Professor & Dept. I/C,Centre for Mathematics, Central University of Orissa, Koraput; Dr. Mahesh Kumar Panda, Asst. Professor, Centre for Statistics, Central University of Orissa, Koraput.
- 5. Prof. Swadheenananda Pattanayak took a special class for the students of this centre on 22.02.2014.
- Centre for Mathematics observed "National Science Day" on 28<sup>th</sup> February, 2014. The centre organized an Exhibition themed on "Fun with Mathematics" which was inaugurated by Mr. S.C. Prusty, Registrar (I/c) & Finance Officer, Central University of Orissa.
- Students of the Centre, Suroj Kumar Garada and Bandana Nayak have been selected to participate in the Mathematical Talent and Training Search Programme to be held from 23<sup>rd</sup> June 2014 to 19<sup>th</sup> July, 2014 at Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati.









#### **School of Biodiversity & Conservation of Natural Resources**

#### **Centre of Biodiversity & Conservation of Natural Resources**

- Local Field Trip: One local field trip was organised on 8<sup>th</sup> November, 2013 for Semester III students of CBCNR to different tribal villages in and around Koraput for cultural biodiversity assessment and documentation of traditional knowledge of tribal communities and exposure visit to the Biju Pattnaik Medicinal Plant Garden at MS Swaminathan Research Institute, Jeypore.
- Study tour-cum- Exposure visit : A Study tour-cum-2 Exposure visit was organised for Semester I & III students during 6<sup>th</sup> to 15<sup>th</sup> January 2014 to different Research Institutes of Bhubaneswar and Chandka-Dampara Wildlife Sanctuary near Bhubaneswar. Students also visited Nalabana and Satapada Wildlife Sanctuary inside Chilika lagoon. In Bhubaneswar, students visited Regional Plant Resource Centre (RPRC) to study the floral biodiversity, tissue culture techniques and Cactus biodiversity. Students visited the Institute of Life Science (ILS), Bhubaneswar for hands-on-training of different instruments used in molecular biology, biochemistry and genetics and DNA Finger Printing. In the Cancer Biology Laboratory of ILS, 3<sup>rd</sup> semester students did the experiment on DNA extraction and Gel electrophoresis and interacted with different scientists. Students also visited the Institute of Minerals and Materials Technology, Bhubaneswar to study the Taxonomy and Herbarium preparation techniques.

Students had a unique opportunity to stay inside the Chandka-Dampara Wildlife Sanctuary in the outskirts of Bhubaneswar







city during 10<sup>th</sup> to 12<sup>th</sup> January 2014. During their stay, they were not only exposed to a Forest ecosystem, they had opportunity of interaction on topics like Man-Elephant Conflict, behaviour of Elephant during musth, their cropraiding behaviour, discussions on snakes, birds and bear. Students interacted with different eminent wildlife specialists like Dr. Sudarsan Panda IFS, Director, Nanadankanan Biological Park; Dr. Debabrata Swain IFS, Spl. Secy. Dept. of Environment & Forest, Govt. of Orissa; Mr. Manoj Mahapatra OFS, DFO, Chandka-Dampara Wildlife Sanctuary; Dr. Pratyush Mohapatra, Scientist, RPRC and Dr. Siba Prasad Parida, RMNC, Bhubaneswar. Students visited Satpara and Nalabana Wildlife Sanctuary on 9<sup>th</sup> and 13<sup>th</sup> January 2014 respectively to have exposure on Estuarine ecosystem, bird diversity and their

migration pattern in Chilika as well as Irawady Dolphins. The team was accompanied by Dr. S.K. Palita, Associate Professor & Head, CBCNR, Dr. Kakoli Banerjee & Dr. Debabrata Panda, Assistant Professors.

- **3.** Two Day National Seminar on "Climate Change and Biodiversity": A National Seminar on "Climate Change and Biodiversity" was organised by the School of Biodiversity and Conservation of Natural Resource, Central University of Orissa, Koraput with the financial assistance of Ministry of Earth Sciences, Govt. of India on 23<sup>rd</sup>&24<sup>th</sup> November 2013.
- 4. **EUPHRATES : Erasmus Mundus** is a cooperation and mobility programme in the field of higher education that aims to enhance the quality of European higher education and to promote dialogue and understanding between people and cultures through cooperation with Third-Countries. In addition, it contributes to the development of human resources and the international cooperation capacity of Higher



education institutions in Third Countries by increasing mobility between the European Union and these countries. The Erasmus Mundus programme provides support to **higher education institutions** that

wish to implement joint programmes at postgraduate level (Action 1) or to set-up inter-institutional cooperation partnerships between universities from Europe and targeted Third-Countries (Action 2).

The EUPHRATES Project is an Erasmus Mundus Action 2 Project which provides funding for student & staff exchange mobility towards Europe from India. The project offers a wide range of subject areas at different academic levels. This is the first time that Central University has joined as a Member of this project in Natural Sciences. In continuation to this MoU with University of Santiago de Compostela, Spain, a kick-off meeting was organized by B.R. Ambedkar Marathwada University on 31st October and 2nd November, 2013 to discuss on the issues related to call off the first selection of students for the mobility programme, finalization of logo for EUPHRATES programme, criteria of selection of candidates and finalization of the dates for the 1<sup>st</sup>, 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> cohorts. It was decided that the first cohort call has been given on 30<sup>th</sup> January, 2014. Interested candidates are supposed to fill up the forms and apply in the website: http://www.usc.es/euphrates. The eligibility criteria are given on the same website.

About 2 students had appeared and one student is selected in the panel list. It was discussed that the students will be free to choose their own degree for which they want to apply and also the institutions of their own choice.





Dr. Kakoli Banerjee, Asst. Professor, CBCNR is the Coordinator for this programme and the applications has to be routed through her.

#### **Training of the Youth on Environment and Pollution Control**

Tuhinansu Kar, 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester, CBCNR participated in the Training of the Youth Programme on "Environment and Pollution Control" on 28<sup>th</sup> & 29<sup>th</sup> November, 2013 at Skill Development Training Complex, Koraput as per the State Youth Policy, 2013

#### **Centre for Economics**

#### **School of Development Studies**

- a) A study tour was organised from 5<sup>th</sup> April to 7<sup>th</sup> April 2013 to Visakha Steel Plant and Andhra University, Visakhapatnam.
- b) Students were not only participated in all events such as sports, academic and cultural programmes conducted on account of Euphoria, 2013 but also won a lot of prizes.
- c) Students of both 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> semesters are actively participating and presenting papers through group seminars in all individual subjects.
- d) Teacher's Day was celebrated in a grand manner by the students on 5<sup>th</sup> September 2013.
- e) The department has celebrated the fresher's party for the 1<sup>st</sup> semester students on 1<sup>st</sup> December, 2013.
- f) A department picnic to Gulmi was organised on 19<sup>th</sup> January 2014 to enjoy the beauty of Koraput during winter.





- g) The department has celebrated the Farewell Party for the 4<sup>th</sup> semester students on 21<sup>st</sup> March, 2014.
- h) A field survey on child labour was conducted in Jeypore city on dated 16.11.2013 by the students under the guidance of Assistant Professor & Head I/c Mr. Prasant Kumar Behera. The main objective of the survey was to study the socio-economic conditions of working children in the Jeypore city and to assess the problems and reasons of their work. Though collecting data on child labour is very sensitive and difficult but the students have done an extra ordinary job



- and they learned a lot about the methods of field survey.
- i) Along with normal classes faculties are keeping themselves busy in high level research and publications and giving special focus on the weak students and UGC-NET preparation of the students.

#### School of Education & Education Technology

#### **Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication**

- Twenty-six students completed their Master's degree for the session 2013-14. Yajati Keshari Raut and Dip Chand Bihari were awarded gold medal.
- The department started M.Phil and Ph.D Course Work for the first time. The M.Phil Programme in J & MC is first of its kind in Odisha.
- The Film Club of the department screened the film "Japanese Wife" on the occasion of Independence Day.
- Teachers' Day was celebrated in the department on 5<sup>th</sup> September, 2013.



- National Press Day was celebrated on 16<sup>th</sup> November, 2013. Prof. Sunil Kanta Behera, Professor & Head, Dept. of J & MC, Berhmapur University was the chief guest.
- The department celebrated the Women's Day on 8th March with screening of the film "Lajja".
- The students of the department excelled in different activities by participating and getting awards inside the campus and by representing the University outside.
- Twelve Students of the recently passed out batch have been absorbed at various capacities in different organizations including *Orissa Post* (leading English daily), Contify Technologies Pvt. Ltd. and other media organizations.
- During the period three prominent personalities visited the department and delivered special lectures on different issues related to media. They are:
  - i) Prof. Dr. Sunil Kanta Behera, Professor, Dept. of J & MC, Berhampur University, Berhampur.
  - ii) Mr. Abhijit Mandal, Head, Computer Section, *Samvad Pratidin*, Kolkata.
  - iii) Mr. Subrat Pati, Producer, Radio Chocolate and Kanak TV, Bhubaneswar.

**CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF ORISSA** 



#### **Study Tour**

The Students of the 4<sup>th</sup> Semester MA, JMC of Central University of Orissa, Koraput undertook a Study Tour at New Delhi under the guidance of their Faculties from 18<sup>th</sup> to 27<sup>th</sup> February, 2014. During the tour the students visited different media institutions/ organisations including the Indian Institute of Mass Communication, Zee TV Network, Doordarshan, AJK Mass Communication Centre, Jamia Milia Islamia and Loksabha TV. The students also paid a visit to places of historical importance like Rashtrapati Bhawan, Qutb Minar, Jama Masjid, Humayun's Tomb and Indira Gandhi Memorial.



#### Achievements:

- 1. Ninee: The Winner; a documentary film prepared by the students of the department got second prize at the National Workshop on Film Making and Film Festival, held on 7-8 March, 2014, organised by Department of Electronic Media, Kushabhau Thakre University of Journalism & Mass Communication, Raipur. Ms. Talat Jahan Begum, Lecturer in J & MC, Participated on behalf of the department along with Manas Kanjilal and Jayanti Buruda (students).
- 2. The entry of Centre for J & MC, CUO have been selected for the UNESCO-CEMCA Video Challenge Competition (for Community Radio) in October, 2013, organised by Commonwealth Communication, New Delhi. The documentary titled "The Poeple's Voice" was accepted for screening at the final competition and received consolation prize.

#### **Centre for Teacher Education**

 New Year's Day was celebrated in the department on 1<sup>st</sup> January 2014. All the faculty members and pupil teachers of the centre participated at the programme. On this occasion pupil teachers of the Centre for Teacher Education have performed various cultural activities.



 Field based activities (Community study project) were organised in nearby villages of Koraput locality in the month of February. Trainee teachers of B.Ed. course conducted survey on the issues, i.e.-Education, Health, Sanitation SMDC etc. in February –March 2014.

- 3. Art & Craft exhibition was organised in the Centre on 4<sup>th</sup> January 2014. It was inaugurated by honourable Vice-Chancellor of Central University of Orissa, Koraput, On this occasion, Padma Shri (Dr.) Pratibha Ray, Prof. Prafulla Kumar Mohanty, Registrar of Central University of Orissa and other dignitaries were present.
- 4. Internship programme of the trainee teachers of B.Ed. Course for the session 2013-14 was organised in different schools of Koraput locality for a period of 40 days.

#### **School of Languages**

#### **Centre for English Language & Literature (CELL)**

1. Twenty four students appeared in the 4<sup>th</sup> Semester Examination (2014) and twenty three of them passed. And Miss Priyanka Sharma topped the Academic batch 2012-13. Twenty five students have passed successfully in the 2<sup>nd</sup> semester (2014) examination.





 The Department organized its class seminar presentations on *Literary Theory and Criticism* from 7<sup>th</sup> September 9<sup>th</sup> September, 2013, on *English Linguistics* from 27<sup>th</sup> October to 29<sup>th</sup> October, 2013 and on *Translation Studies* from 25<sup>th</sup> March to 27<sup>th</sup> March, 2014.

#### Centre for Oriya Language and Literature (COLL)

- Fourteen Departmental Seminars were executed in COLL based on following themes:
  - 1. Oriya Biography & Autobiography : A special reference to Mo Samayara Odisha, Jeevanapahe O Saraswati Fakirmohan on 04.04.2013,
  - 2. Bhagabaticharan Panigrahi's Shikara : A Critical Analysis on 11.04.2013
  - 3. Special Seminar on Odia Drama on 18.07.2013,
  - 4. Ramashankar Ray's Kanchi-Kaberi: A Critical approach on 08.08.2013
  - 5. A seminar on Sarala Mahabharat & Srimad Bhagabat Gita on 26.09.2013.
  - 6. Pre & Post Independence Odia Fiction on 04.04.2013
  - 7. Primitive Tribes of Odisha on 11.04.2103
  - 8. A seminar on style of news writings on 18.04.2103
  - 9. Sarala-Panchasakha-Reeti : A Socio- historical development on 26.04.2013
  - 10. A seminar on Oriya prose special reference to 'Rudrasudhanidhi', 'Chaturabinoda', 'Mo Samayara Odisha' and 'Gaonra Daka' on 27.03.2014

#### **School of Social Sciences**

#### **Centre for Sociological Studies**

- In the Centre for Sociology a special lecture on "Redefining Development in 21<sup>st</sup> Century" delivered by Prof. Dr. Anup Kumar Dash on date 19<sup>th</sup> November, 2014.
- The Centre for Sociology has shifted from CUO Old Campus, Landiguda to New Campus, CUO at Sunabeda on 20<sup>th</sup> December, 2014 and with a ritual ceremony the Centre started to functioning.
- Research Scholars (M.Phil/Ph.D Programme) Fresher's Party on date 7<sup>th</sup> January, 2014.
- The student of Centre for Sociology have given a spiritual dimension to their student life by organizing Sraswati Puia at the CLO r



life by organizing Sraswati Puja at the CUO new Campus on dated 4<sup>th</sup> January, 2014
 The student of Centre for Sociology have organized a field exposure trip and picnic party on dated 12<sup>th</sup> January, 2014







## HEALTH FACILITIES/MEDICAL COVERAGE TO HOSTELLERS

University has hired services of a Doctor to provide medical facility to the Hostellers on a regular visiting time. The facility is also available to address any emergency situation in the hostels.

## **UNIVERSITY TRANSPORT FACILITY**

**Transport Facility for Students:** 4 buses have been put into the service to commute the students from Jeypore, Koraput, Semiliguda, and Dumriput. Hostellers and non-hostellers have been using the services of the bus for plying to the University and attending various academic and field visit.

## **ENGINEERING/MAINTENANCE CELL**

#### Staff:

- 1. Mr. Sudhakar Pattanaik, O.I.C (on Contract)
- 2. Er. Padmalochan Swain, J.E (Civil)
- 3. Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Papneja Tech. Assistant
- 4. Mr. P.P Khetriya, J.P.A (Contract)
- 5. Shri Rabindra Sahoo, Electrician (Through Service providing Agencies)

#### **Progress of the Work**

#### Land Matter

The Central University has been provided Ac.430.37 of Govt. land on free of cost by the State Govt. of Odisha in village Chikapar and Chakarliput of Semiliguda Tahsil for establishment of Central University of Orissa.

#### **Power Supply to Sunabeda Campus**

The electricity distribution company under the Administrative control of Govt. of Odisha has laid a 5.5 KM 11 KV line from Sunabeda GRID point to cubicle point inside the campus with State funds. A power Transformer for dedicated electricity supply to CUO is under construction by SOUTHCO at an estimated cost of Rs.48, 69,288/-. The University has paid Rs. 18,74,640/- towards security deposit to the Gen. Manager, SOUTHCO, Jeypore for providing power supply to Sunabeda Campus.

The internal power supply work at an estimated cost of Rs.1.42 crore has been taken up through CPWD. Soon after completion of the project power can be restored to the campus.

#### **Construction of Approach Road to The Central University of Orissa**

The University is using the NAD road on request. However, the approach road up to the campus boundary has been taken up by R&B Division, Koraput (State Govt. of Odisha). The internal road from University boundary is being under taken as per Master Plan. The main road will be of 12 mtr. with street lighting arrangement with ending of the road.

#### Water Supply to CUO Sunabeda Campus

In order to provide drinking water as per the assessment 3.00 lakhs litres per day to Sunabeda campus. A 5 KM pipe line has been laid and two reservoirs have been constructed with the State Govt. funds. The internal water supply work is being under taken by University through State PHD with University funds.

#### One GB Connection To CUO Campus at Sunabeda

NMEICT is an approved and supported project of MHRD. The estimate cost of the project is Rs.2.00 crore. The University's share is 25% of the estimated cost. The BSNL has provided I GB connectivity up to campus point at Sunabeda. The connectivity is activated from Bhubaneswar end up to Sunabeda campus of Koraput. So far Router, UPS, Batteries have been procured.

The University has paid its share of 25% besides addl. Cost and service tax etc.

Through this project the University can avail internet facilities up to 400 Nodes.



The following Building works are completed.

Dev. Work

- 1. Academic Block
- 2. Library Block
- 3. Girls Hostel
- Boys Hostel
- 5. Guest House
- 6. Boundary Wall

1482 RCC structure, GCI sheet 750

Plinth area (Sq.Mtrs)

- 7905 G+3, 236 rooms
  - 7905 G+3, 236 rooms
- 2797 (32 rooms and 08 VIP suites)
- 9.25 KM
- 6. Canteen.
- 7. Extension of the canteen (In progress)
- 8. Const. of underground sump.
- 9. Addl. Academic Block.
- Master Plan of campus is under finalization stage.

### **Notes on BSNL-1GB**

For making provision of 1GB Broadband link under NME-ICT programme the University has given its consent to BSNL to provide I GB link to CUO campus at Sunabeda.

The National Mission of Education through Information Communication Technology (NME-ICT) programme is supported by MHRD. The I GB connectivity is provided for 10 years for 400 Nodes. The LAN set up is also provided under the scheme limiting to 7.5 KM. 25% of the expenditure is borne by the University. The estimated cost of the scheme is Rs. 2.00 crore. As regards cost sharing ratio is as follows.

Rs.2.00 crore <u>Rs.20.00 lakhs</u>		Rs.1.35 crore	<u>Rs.45.00 lakhs</u>	
	BSNL	MHRD	CUO	

The University has deposited it's share besides Service Tax and incidental charges.

So far the following works of the projects are completed.

- 1. Field survey.
- 2. Server room functioned at Library Building
- 3. Optical fibre cable provided with I GB connectivity.
- 4. The link is commissioned from Bhubaneswar end.
- 5. Router from NIC has been procured on 24.7.2013 at the cost of Rs.15, 54,027/ (Juniper make)
- 6. 10 KVA and 5 KVA UPS have been procured and tested.

#### **Immediate Requirement**

- 1. LAN set-up in Library Building and Academic Block.
- 2. Laying of cable in different Buildings/Block campus.
- 3. Procurement of switches and accessories.
- 4. Provision of power connection and provision of UPS at different Building point.
- 5. Procurement and installation of systems (Computer) in different Buildings.
- 6. Commissioning of 05 and 06 of above to avoid any damage.

The BSNL has been requested to submit an estimate.



### **PUBLIC RELATIONS CELL**

Name of the Officer: Dr. Phagunath Bhoi, MJMC, Ph.D., UGC-NET

**Public Relations Officer** 

#### **Brief introduction:**

The Central University of Orissa at Koraput has been established by an Act of Parliament during the year 2009. Since its very inception (i.e., 29<sup>th</sup> August, 2009) the University has been stemmed up with five Centres of different Schools and is marching ahead with an effort to create an environment more conducive for quality teaching and learning. Subsequently three more Centres were introduced during the academic session 2011-12 and one Centre in the academic session 2013-14. The University has so far conducted three convocations and organized a number of National Seminars, Colloquia, Endowment Lectures and interactive programmes. It has already constituted High-level Advisory Committees to prepare the roadmap for growth and development.

Being crowned with the majestic beauty of the hilly terrain and meandering rivulet 'Kerandi', the verdurous gloom of the varsity lures the new entrants and perceives the insidious influx of their presence alive, to be blossomed and groomed to their full extent from various locales of the Indian peninsula. The frequent oaring of the coracles and canoes by the tribals with their cultural attires in the surrounding environs ensnares the psychic vistas of the foreigners and so is the natural habitat of anthropo-lingual-bio-diversified tribal culture.

In view of the above to protect and manage the University's reputation, strengthen brand image, and increase brand awareness in the national and international level the Public Relations department has been working in a full-fledged manner from 8<sup>th</sup> February 2012 with the appointment of the Public Relations Officer. The Office of Public Relations oversees institutional news and media relations, government relations; marketing and branding, creative and editorial services and ceremonies, seminars, symposium, meetings, conference, events; liaison with elected representatives, local leader, Legislators, Parliamentarians, District Administration and State Administration. The Office also takes care of hospitality for the guests and dignitaries visiting the University.

## SHIFTING OF SOME CENTRES TO THE MAIN CAMPUS

Classes at Main campus of Central University of Orissa at Sunabeda started on 20th October, 2013 with

64

shifting of the Centre for Teacher Education (B.Ed. Programme) there. As first batch of 100 students took admission in B.Ed. Programme, it was decided to start the Course from the Main campus. The B.Ed. classes are running with 06 members of the Faculty and 100 students. Subsequently, the Centre of Sociological Studies (CSS) shifted to the main campus and classes started from 20<sup>th</sup> December, 2013. Three members of the faculty with 80 P.G. students, 01 Ph.D. and 04 M.Phil scholars have been continuing the academic programmes since then.



Staff & Students in the seminar hall at CUO permanent Campus, Sunabeda



## **DEVELOPMENT OF OUR NEW CAMPUS**

#### **INFRASTRUCTURAL PROGRESS**

In our efforts to improve the level of infrastructure and other ancillary facilities to meet the requirements of structural development at the Campus, the University has been able to create the required infrastructure to make the Campus functional from the last Academic Year 2013-14. An overview of some of the infrastructural developments made during the year is stated below:

- In the first phase, the construction of the Boundary Wall of 9.3 km length spreading over 430.37 acres of land allotted by the State Government at Sunabeda, Koraput was completed.
- The construction of the CUO Guest House (G + 3) of 2,957 sq. mtr. (plinth area) having 32 rooms and 08 suites at the Main Campus keeping in accordance with the characteristic of Odisha



Guest House at the permanent Campus of CUO, Sunabeda

architecture has been completed and inaugurated by the then Hon'ble Union Minister of HRD on the 1 July 2013.



Bird view of Boys'Hostel at the permanent Campus of CUO, Sunabeda

65

 The construction of the Boys' Hostel (G + 3) of 7,735 sq. mtr. (Plinth area) having 236 rooms has been completed and also inaugurated by the then Hon'ble Union Minister of HRD on the 1<sup>st</sup> July 2013.



Close-up of Boys'Hostel at the permanent Campus of CUO, Sunabeda



- Similarly, the construction of the Girls' Hostel (G + 3) of 7,735 sq. mtr. (plinth area) having 236 rooms has also been completed.
- The construction of Academic Block of 1,700 sq. mtr plinth area has also been completed and both the Blocks have already been inaugurated on the 21<sup>st</sup> January, 2013.
- The construction of the Library Wing of 775 sq. mtr (Plinth area) at the Main Campus has been completed and functioned from last academic year.



Girls'Hostel at the permanent Campus of CUO, Sunabeda

- A Conference-cum-Seminar Hall has also been developed in the Academic Block at the Main Campus. The Conference Hall is well equipped and fixed with conference furniture supplied by Godrej.
- For providing beverage facility to the students & staff, construction of a Canteen at the Main Campus has been completed.



Panoramic picture of Girls'Hostel at the permanent Campus of CUO, Sunabeda

- The Master Plan and Building Design are in the process. The selection of Architectural Firm is in progress. An Action Plan for an Eco-friendly and Energy Saving Green Campus as per GRIHA has been drafted. In support of this we are also committed to recycling of waste, utilizing of renewable energy, water harvesting and environment impact assessment.
- Laboratories for the Centre for Anthropological Studies, Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication and Centre of Biodiversity & Conservation of Natural Resources have been established in the Landiguda Campus.
- The Central University of Orissa has been ICT driven since its inception. The framework was crafted with utmost care taking into consideration of the strategic plan of the University as well as the recent development in the education sector.
- All the day-to-day routine activities like accounting, admission, Students' Database, Library Database have been computerised.
- Two separate Hostels for boys and girls of the University are located at SCITM Campus, Semiliguda.



- The water supply to the Main Campus has been completed by the State Government.
- The construction of the Approach Road to the Main Campus is in progress by the State Government.
- The electricity supply to the Main Campus is in progress by the State Government through SOUTHCO, Berhampur Division, Odisha.
- The university is making sincere and all out efforts in a team spirit for growth and development of the university.
- Presently construction of internal water supply, construction of HT and LT internal electrical line, construction of underground sump of 50,000 litres drinking water, construction of additional academic block, and construction of temporary shed for extension of the canteen are in progress.



Guest House at the permanent Campus of CUO, Sunabeda

• The University has set a target to complete the ongoing water supply and electricity supply to the university by the end of November 2014, to make the hostels functional forthwith.



Pre-fabricated Academic Block at the permanent Campus of CUO, Sunabeda

 Similarly the university has made a target to complete its entire internal road including lane roads by end of December 2015. Simultaneously the projects relating to street lighting, drainage, compound walls will be taken up.



Pre-fabricatd Library building at the permanent Campus of CUO, Sunabeda

In the last phase, the Administrative Block, Maintenance and Engineering Offices, Auditorium, Sports Complex, Staff Quarters, Health Centre and other similar infrastructure facilities will be developed within a span of two to three years.



## **MEMBERS OF EXECUTIVE COUNCIL**

S. NO	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1.	Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor	Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Chairman
2.	Dr. Srikanth Sundrarajan	President, Global Strategy and Technology Persistent Systems Ltd., Bangalore	Member
3.	Air Marshal (Retd.) Jyotinaryan Burma	Member, Armed Forces Tribunal West Block-VIII, Opp. Mohan Singh Market, Sector-1, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-110066	Member
4.	Prof. (Dr.) Sudhakar Panda, Professor	Professor and Head, Physics (String Theory) Room No. 325 Harish Chandra Research Institute, Allahabad	Member
5.	Prof. A.M. Jayannavar, Professor	Director, Institute of Physics, Sachibvalaya Marga, Bhubaneswar-751005	Member
6.	Prof. Ved Prakash	Chairman, University Grants Commission Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg New Delhi-110 002	Member
7.	Shri Ashok Thakur, IAS	Secretary, Ministry of HRD, Department of Higher Education, Government of India, Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi-110 115	Member
8.	Shri Gagan Kumar Dhal, IAS	Principal Secretary to Govt. Higher Education Department Govt. of Odisha, Odisha Secretariat, Bhubaneswar	Member
9.	Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita	Associate. Professor & Dean, School for Biodiversity and Conservation of Natural Resources Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
10.	Dr. Kapila Khemundu	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Sociological Studies Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
11.	Prof. A. K. Mishra Registrar	Registrar, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Ex-Officio, Member Secretary



## **MEMBERS OF ACADEMIC COUNCIL**

Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor         Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor         Ex-Offi Central University of Orissa, Landiguda,         Ex-Offi Chairm           2.         Prof. A. M. Pathan         Former Vice-Chancellor, 75/4, Ronoji Rao Road, Basbangudi, Bangalore-560 004         Meml           3.         Prof. Rajan M. Welukar         Vice-Chancellor, Bombay University, Mumbai M.G. Road, Fort Mumbai-400 032         Meml           4.         Prof. S.K. Swain         Professor, Faculty of Education Banaras Hind University, Rajiv Candhi South Campus, Barkachha, Mirzapur-231001         Meml           5.         Prof. Prasant Kumar Sahoo         Vice-Chancellor, Dutal University, Vani Vinar, Bhubaneswar         Meml           6.         Dr. Sanjay Zodpey         Director, Public Health Education, IIPH, ISD Campus, 4 Institutional Area, Vasant Kumar Palita         Memd           7.         Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita         Associate. Professor & Dean, School of Bio-diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020         Meml           8.         Dr. Kapila Khemundu         Asst. Professor & Head <i>Vc</i> , Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020         Meml           10.         Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath         Asst. Professor & Head <i>Vc</i> , Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020         Meml           11.         Dr. Alok Baral         Asst. P				
Hon'ble Vice-ChancellorCentral University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020, OdishaChairm Koraput-764020, Odisha2.Prof. A. M. PathanFormer Vice-Chancellor, 75/4, Ronoji Rao Road, Basbangudi, Bangalore-560 004Memti3.Prof. Rajan M. WelukarVice-Chancellor, Bombay University, Mumbal M.C. Road, Fort Mumbal-400 032Memti4.Prof. S.K. SwainProfessor, Faculty of Education Bararas Hindu University, Rajiv Gandhi South Campus, Barkachha, Mirzapur-231001Memti5.Prof. Prasant Kumar SahooVice-Chancellor, Utkal University, Vani Vihar, BhubaneswarMemti6.Dr. Sanjay ZodpeyDirector, Public Heatth Education, IIPH, ISID Campus, 4 Institutional Area, Vasant Kunj, New Dehin - 110 070Memti7.Dr. Sharat Kumar PalitaAssociate, Professor & Dean, School of Bio-diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memti9.Dr. Kapila KhemunduAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Sociological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memti10.Dr. Pradosh Kumar RathAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Centre for Oriya Languages Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memti11.Dr. Alok BaralAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Oriya Languages Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memti11.Dr. Alok BaralAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Oriya Languages <b< th=""><th>SI. NO</th><th>Name of Members</th><th>Address</th><th>Remarks</th></b<>	SI. NO	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
Road, Basbangudi, Bangaloré-560 Ó04Memi3.Prof. Rajan M. WelukarVice-Chan cellor, Bombay University, Mumbal M.G. Road, Fort Mumbal-400 032Memi4.Prof. S.K. SwainProfessor, Faculty of Education Banras Hind University, Rajiv Gandhi South Campus, Barkachha, Mirzapur-231001Memi5.Prof. Prasant Kumar SahooVice-Chan cellor, Utkal University, Vani Vihar, BhubaneswarMemi6.Dr. Sanjay ZodpeyDirector, Public Health Education, IPH, ISD Campus, A Institutional Area, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi – 110 070Memi7.Dr. Sharat Kumar PalitaAssociate. Professor & Dean, School of Bio-diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi8.Dr. Kapila KhemunduAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Sociological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi9.Dr. Jayanta Kumar NayakAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication, Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Centre for Oriya Languages Uterature, Centra University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi11.Dr. Alok BaralAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Oriya Languages Uterature, Centra University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi13.Head I/CCentre for English Language & Literature, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi14.Head I/CCentre for English Language & Literature, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi<	1.		Central University of Orissa, Landiguda,	Ex-Officio Chairman
Mumbai M.C. Róad, Fort Mumbai-400 032         Memi           4.         Prof. S.K. Swain         Professor, Faculty of Education Banaras Hindu University, Rijv Gandhi South Campus, Barkachha, Mirzapur-231001         Memi           5.         Prof. Prasant Kumar Sahoo         Vice-Chancellor, Utkal University, Rijv Gandhi South Campus, Barkachha, Mirzapur-231001         Memi           6.         Dr. Sanjay Zodpey         Director, Public Health Education, IIPH, ISID Campus, 4 Institutional Area, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi – 110 070         Memi           7.         Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita         Associate, Professor & Dean, School of Bio-diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020         Memi           8.         Dr. Kapila Khemundu         Asst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Sociological Studies, Centre for Sociological Studies, Centre for Anthropological Studies, Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020         Memi           10.         Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath         Asst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020         Memi           11.         Dr. Alok Baral         Asst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Centre for Oriya Languages Landiguda, Koraput-764020         Memi           12.         Mr. Pradosh Kumar Swain         Centre for English Landiguda, Koraput-764020         Memi           13.         Head I/CCent	2.	Prof. A. M. Pathan		Member
Banaras Hindu University, Rajiv Gandhi South Campus, Barkachha, Mirzapur-231001     Memi       5.     Prof. Prasant Kumar Sahoo     Vice-Chancellor, Utkal University, Vani Vihar, Bhubaneswar     Memi       6.     Dr. Sanjay Zodpey     Director, Public Health Education, IIPH, ISID Campus, 4 Institutional Area, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi – 110 070     Memi       7.     Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita     Associate. Professor & Dean, School of Bio-diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020     Memi       8.     Dr. Kapila Khemundu     Asst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Sociological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020     Memi       9.     Dr. Jayanta Kumar Nayak     Asst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Sociological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020     Memi       10.     Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath     Asst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020     Memi       11.     Dr. Alok Baral     Asst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for orize, Landiguda, Koraput-764020     Memi       12.     Mr. Pradosh Kumar Swain     Asst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Orize, Landiguda, Koraput-764020     Memi       13.     Head I/c Centre for English Landiguda, Koraput-764020     Memi       14.     Head I/c Centre for Mathematics     Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020     Memi <td>3.</td> <td>Prof. Rajan M. Welukar</td> <td></td> <td>Member</td>	3.	Prof. Rajan M. Welukar		Member
Vani Vihar, BhubaneswarMemi6.Dr. Sanjay ZodpeyDirector, Public Health Education, IIPH, ISID Campus, 4 Institutional Area, Vasant Kuni, New Delhi – 110 070Memi7.Dr. Sharat Kumar PalitaAssociate. Professor & Dean, School of Bio-diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi8.Dr. Kapila KhemunduAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Sociological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi9.Dr. Jayanta Kumar NayakAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi10.Dr. Pradosh Kumar RathAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi11.Dr. Alok BaralAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi11.Dr. Alok BaralAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi11.Dr. Alok BaralAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Orisa Languages Literature, Centre for Orisa Languages Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi13.Head I/C Centre for English Language & Literature, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi14.Head I/C Centre for MathematicsCentral University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Ex Offi14.Head I/C Centre for MathematicsCentral University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi	4.	Prof. S.K. Swain	Banaras Hindu University, Rajiv Gandhi South Campus,	Member
IIPH, ISID Campus, 4 Institutional Area, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi – 110 070Memi7.Dr. Sharat Kumar PalitaAssociate. Professor & Dean, School of Bio-diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi8.Dr. Kapila KhemunduAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi9.Dr. Jayanta Kumar NayakAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi10.Dr. Pradosh Kumar RathAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication, Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication, Centre for Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi11.Dr. Alok BaralAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi13.Head I/C Centre for English Language & Literature, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Central University of Orissa, Exoffi14.Head I/C Centre for MathematicsCentral University of Orissa, Central University of Orissa, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi	5.	Prof. Prasant Kumar Sahoo		Member
School of Bio-diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi8.Dr. Kapila KhemunduAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Sociological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi9.Dr. Jayanta Kumar NayakAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi10.Dr. Pradosh Kumar RathAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi11.Dr. Alok BaralAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Centre for Oriya Languages Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi12.Mr. Pradosh Kumar SwainAsst. Professor, Central University of Orissa, Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi13.Head I/C Centre for English Language & Literature, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi14.Head I/C Centre for MathematicsCentral University of Orissa, Central University of Orissa, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Ex-Offi	6.	Dr. Sanjay Zodpey	IIPH, ISID Campus, 4 Institutional Area,	Member
Centre for Sociological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi9.Dr. Jayanta Kumar NayakAsst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi10.Dr. Pradosh Kumar RathAsst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi11.Dr. Alok BaralAsst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi12.Mr. Pradosh Kumar SwainAsst. Professor, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi13.Head I/c Centre for English Language & Literature, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memi14.Head I/c Centre for MathematicsCentral University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Ex-Offi	7.	Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita	School of Bio-diversity & Conservation of Natural Resources, Central University of Orissa,	Member
Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memt10.Dr. Pradosh Kumar RathAsst. Professor & Head I/C, Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication, 	8.	Dr. Kapila Khemundu	Centre for Sociological Studies, Central University of Orissa,	Member
Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memb11.Dr. Alok BaralAsst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, 	9.	Dr. Jayanta Kumar Nayak	Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa,	Member
Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Member12.Mr. Pradosh Kumar SwainAsst. Professor, Central University of Orissa, Centre for Oriya Languages 	10.	Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath	Centre for Journalism & Mass Communication, Central University of Orissa,	Member
Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Memb13.Head I/c Centre for English Language & Literature,Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Ex-Offi 	11.	Dr. Alok Baral	Centre for Oriya Languages Literature, Central University of Orissa,	Member
Language & Literature,Landiguda, Koraput-764020Membra14.Head I/c Centre for MathematicsCentral University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020Ex-Offi	12.	Mr. Pradosh Kumar Swain	Centre for Oriya Languages	Member
Mathematics Landiguda, Koraput-764020 Memb	13.			Ex-Officio Member
45 Haad Va Cantra Can Control University of Onion	14.			Ex-Officio Member
· · · · ·	15.	Head I/cCentre for Teachers Education,	Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Ex-Officio Member
	16.			Ex-Officio Member
17.Prof. A. K. Mishra, RegistrarRegistrar, Central University of Orissa,Ex-OfficLandiguda, Koraput-764020Member Secreta	17.	Prof. A. K. Mishra, Registrar		Ex-Officio, mber Secretary



## **MEMBERS OF OTHER COMMITTEES**

## A. Building Committee

SI. NO.	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
01.	Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee	Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Orissa, Koraput	Ex-Officio Chairperson
02	Pro-Vice Chancellor,	Central University of Orissa, Koraput (vacant)	Member
03	Finance Officer	Central University of Orissa, Koraput	Member
04	Mr. S. Mahagaonkar,	Retd. Chief Town Planner, Jaipur, Rajasthan and Adviser Campus Development ( Central University of Rajasthan)	Member
05	Chief Engineer (Buildings)	Nirman Soudh, Office of Chief Engineer (Buildings) Keshari Nagar, Unit –V, Bhubaneswar- 751015	Member
06	Prof. Kanhu Charan Patra	Professor of Civil Engineering National Institute of Technology, Rourkela- 769008, Odisha	Member
07	Prof. Vidyadhar Subudhi	Professor of Electrical Engineering, National Institute of Technology Rourkela- 769008, Odisha	r, Member
08	University Architect	Consultant for the Construction work of Central University of Orissa	Member
09	University Engineer (vacant)		Member
10	Prof. A. K. Mishra	RegistrarCentral University of Orissa, Landiguda -764020 -	Ex-Officio Member Secretary

## **B.** Members of Advisory Committee for School of Health Sciences

SI. NO.	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1	Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee	Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Orissa, Koraput	Ex-Officio Chairperson
2	Chief District Medical Officer (Ex-Officio)	District Headquarters Koraput-764020	Member
3	Dr. Sanjay Zodpey	Director, Public Health Education, PHFIPHD House, Second Floor4/2, Sirifort Institutional Area August , Kranti Marg, New Delhi-16	Member
4	Dr. Chandil Kumar Gunashekara	Narayan HurdayalayaAnekal, No. 258/A, Bommasandra Indl. Area, Anekal, Taluk,Bangalore-560 099	Member
5	Mr. Rao V. Aiyagiri	Advisor,Research, Development and Scientific Operation, PHD House, Second Floor4/2, Sirifort Institutional Area August Kranti Marg, New Delhi-16	Member
6	Dr. G.N Qazi	Vice-Chancellor, Jamia Hamdard University, New Delhi- 110025	Member
7	Dr. P. C. Mohapatra	Principal, SCB Medical College, Cuttack-753007	Member
8	Prof. Dr. James Thomas	Vice-Chancellor, Dr. D.Y Pathil Vidyapeeth, Dr. D.Y Pathil Vidyanagar,Sector-7, Navi Mumbai -400 706	Member
9	Dr. B.M. Hegde	Former Vice-Chancellor, Manipal University, Mangalore	Member
10	Mr. C.N. Rao	Director L.V. PRASAD EYE INSTITUTE, Hyderabad-500 034	Member
11	Prof. A. K. Mishra	Registrar, Central University of Orissa Landiguda, Koraput-764020 Mem	Ex-Officio ber Secretary



SI. NO.	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1.	Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee	Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Orissa, Koraput	Ex-Officio Chairperson
2.	Prof. R.N. Madhav Menon	Devi Priya, TC 17/2166Sairam Road, Poja Pura, Thiruvananthapuram – 695 012, Kerala	Member
3.	Prof. R. Venkata Rao	Vice-Chancellor, The National Law School of India University Nagarbhav Bangalore, Karanataka - 560 242	i, Member
4.	Prof. Dr. Ranbir Singh,	Vice Chancellor, National Law University, Delhi, Sector – 14, Dwarka, New Delhi – 110 078, India	Member
5.	Prof. M. Sridhar Acharyulu	Professor of Law NALSAR, University of Law Justice City, Shameerpet Rangareddy District , Hyderabad – 500 078	Member
6.	Mr. Soli Sorabjee	Former Attorney General of India, A/128, Niti BagNew Delhi-110 049	Member
7.	Hon'ble Mr. Justice Altamas Kabir	Chief Justice of India 17, Safdarjung Road,New Delhi-110 011	Member
•.	Hon'ble Justice Shri D.K. Jain	<b>6, Motilal Nehru Place</b> New Delhi-110 011	Member
9.	Hon'ble Justice Shri A. K. Sikri	8, Rajaji Marg, New Delhi - 110 011	Member
10.	Prof. (Mrs.) Chandra Krishnamurthy	Vice-Chancellor, National Law University, Orissa Brajbiharipur, Near Naraj Bridge, Cuttack – 753015, Orissa (India)	Member
11.	Prof. A. K. Mishra	Registrar Central University of Orissa Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Ex-Officio Member Secretary

### Members of Advisory Committee on School of Law and Legal studies

### D. Members in the Curriculum Committee for School of Law

S. No	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1.	Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee	Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Orissa, Koraput	Ex-Officio Chairperson
2.	Justice Aniruddhu Bose	Calcutta High Court12/1, Chakraperya Road (North), Kolkata, West Bengal	Member
3.	Prof. Amit Sen	Former Dean & Professor of Law, Calcutta University, Kolkata, West Benga	Member
4.	Prof. Ishwar Bhatt	Vice-Chancellor, National University of Juridical Science Kolkata, West Bengal	Member
5.	Prof. Jayadev Pati,	ProfessorNational School of Law, SOA University, Bhubaneswar	Member
6	Prof. P.K. Sarkar	Professor of Law Utkal University, Vani Bihar, Bhubaneswar	Member
7	Prof. S.S. Chatterjee	Head, Dean and Secretary, Faculty of Law, Calcutta University, Kolkata, West Bengal	Member
8	Prof. R. Venkata Rao	Vice-Chancellor, National Law School, Bangalore	Member
9	Mr. Naparajit Mukhopadhyay,IPS	Director General of Police Writers Building, Kolkata, West Bengal-700 001	Member
10	Mr. Soumendra Priyadarshi, IPS	Deputy Inspector General of Police Special Operation Wings, Bhubaneswar	Member
11	Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta, IPS	ADG & IGP, Traffic, Kolkota, West Bengal	Member
12	Prof. A. K. Mishra	Registrar Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020 Me	Ex-Officio mber Secretary



### E. Members of Advisory Committee to prepare an action plan for the Centre for Tribal Welfare and Community Development (CTWCD) of Central University of Orissa, Koraput

SI. No	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1.	Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee	Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Orissa, Koraput Ex-Officio	Chairperson
2.	Prof. Badri Narayan Tiwari	Professor in HistoryCoordinator, Dalit Resource Centre G.B. Pant Social Science InstituteJhusi, Allahabad-211019, Uttar Pradesh	Member
3.	Prof. Virginis Xaxa	Department of Sociology, Delhi School of Economics Delhi University (North Campus), Delhi-110 007	Member
4.	Prof. Amita Shah	Director Gujarat Institute of Development Research, Gota, Ahmedabad-380060, Gujarat	Member
5.	Dr. Sharit Bhowmik	Dean & Professor Tata Institute of Social Sciences V.N. Purav Marg, P.O.Box-83/3Deonar, Mumbai-400 088	Member
6.	Prof. A.B. Ota	Director SC/ST Research & Training Institute, Govt. of Orissa, Unit-VIII, CRPF Square, Bhubaneswar-751003	Member
7.	Prof. K.K Mishra	Department of Anthropology School of Social Sciences Hyderabad University, Hyderabad-500 046	Member
8.	Prof. S.M. Pattnaik	Department of Anthropology, University of Delhi, New Delhi-110 007	Member
9.	Prof. A. Bimol Akoijam	Professor, Centre for Political Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	Member
10.	Prof. Amita Baviskar	Professor Sociology Unity, Institute of Economic Growth Delhi University Enclave,Delhi-110 007	Member
11.	Prof. H.V. Tiwary	Former Vice Chancellor, Gyanparisar, PO: Ravishankar University, Raipur (CG)	Member
12.	Prof. A. Lanunungsang Ao	DeanSchool of Social Sciences, Nagaland University, Lumami - 798 627, Zunheboto, Nagaland	Member
13.	Prof. A. K. Mishra	RegistrarCentral University of Orissa Landiguda, Koraput-764020 Memb	Ex-Officio per Secretary

#### F. Members of the Advisory Committee & CCD Committee on Teacher Education & Education

SI. No.	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1.	Prof. (Dr.) Surabhi Banerjee	Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Orissa, Koraput	Ex-Officio Chairperson
2.	Dr. Bhabagrahi Biswal	Former Director, Distance Education Programme (IGNOU) New Delhi, 3698/5940, Prachi Vihar, GGP, Bhubaneswar-751025	Member
3.	Prof. Sandeep Ponnala	12-13-677/12, Kimtee Colony, Tarnaka, Secunderabad – 500017	Member
4.	Prof. S. Padmanabhaiah	1-4-190/30, Bhaskar Rao Nagar (phase-I), Sainikpuri, Secunderabad – 500094	Member
5.	Prof. Harichandan	Professor and Director, University of Mumbai Vidyanagari, Mumbai – 40009	8, Member
6.	Prof. R. Karpaga Kumarvel	Professor & Head, Department of Educational Technology Bharathidasan University, Khajamalai, Tiruchirappalli-620023, Tamil Nadu.	Member
7.	Prof. S.K. Swain	Professor, Faculty of Education, Banaras Hindu University Rajiv Gandhi South Campus, Barkachha, Mirzapur-231001	Member
8.	Prof. A. K. Mishra	RegistrarCentral University of Orissa Landiguda, Koraput-764020 Me	Ex-Officio mber Secretary



### C. Members of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

SI. NO.	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1.	Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita	Associate. Professor & Dean, SBCNR, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Coordinator
2.	Dr. Kapila Khemundu	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Sociological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
3.	Dr. Jayanta Kumar Nayak	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Anthropological Studies, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
4.	Dr. Alok Baral	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, COLL, Central University of Orissa Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member

## H. Members of the Equal Opportunity Cell

SI. NO.	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1.	Dr. Jayanta Kumar Nayak	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CAS Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
2.	Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CJ&MC Central University of Orissa Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
3.	Sh. Srinibas Kotnak	Asst. Professor, CAS , Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
4.	Ms. Minati Sahoo	Asst. Professor, CE, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member

## I. Members of the Committee for Publication of Interdisciplinary Research Journal

SI. No.	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1.	Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita	Associate. Professor & Dean, SBCNR, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Convener
2.	Dr. Kapila Khemundu	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CSS, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
3.	Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CJ&MC, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput - 764020	Member
4.	Dr. Alok Baral	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, COLL, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
5.	Sh. Prasant Ku. Behera	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, Centre for Economics, Central University of Orissa, LandigudaKoraput - 764020	Member
6.	Dr. Mahesh Kumar Panda	Asst. Professor, School of Basic Sciences, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput - 764020	Member
7.	Dr. R. Poornima	Asst. Professor, Centre for Teacher Education, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput - 764020	Member



### J. Members of the Committee for Interdisciplinary Interactive Academic programme

SI. NO.	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1.	Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita	Associate. Professor & Dean SBCNR, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Convener
2.	Dr. Kapila Khemundu	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CSS, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
3.	Sh. Saurav Gupta	Asst. Professor, CJ&MC Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
4.	Sh. Prasant Ku. Behera	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CE, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member

### K. Members of the Committee Against Sexual Harassment

S. No.	Position ^	Name & Address	
1.	Registrar, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput	Prof. A.K. Mishra Ex-Officio, Chairman	
2.	A woman from amongst the staff of the university	<b>Dr. Kakoli Banerjee,</b> Asst. Professor, CBCNR, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	
3.	Three members two of which should be woman	Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita, Associate. Professor & Dean, SBCNR, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput Ms. Minati Sahoo, Asst. Professor,Centre for Economics, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020 Dr. R. Poornima, Asst. Professor, Centre for Teachers Education, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput	
4.	A Woman Counsel	Ms. Sujata Nayak, Advocate, Bar Council, Koraput	
5.	A Representative of a Non-Government organization or other Ms. Anuradha Mohanty, SPREAD, Koraput body which is familiar with the issue of sexual harassment		

#### L. Members of the Committee for Entrance Examination: 2014

SI. NO.	Name of Members	Address	Remarks
1.	Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita	Associate. Professor & Dean, SBCNR Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Advisor
2.	Dr. Kapila Khemundu	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CSS, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Chairman
3.	Dr. Jayanta Kumar Nayak	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CAS, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
4.	Dr. Pradosh Kumar Rath	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CJ&MC Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
5.	Dr. Alok Baral	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, COLL Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
6.	Dr. Kakoli Banerjee	Asst. Professor, CBCNR, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
7.	Sh. Sanjeet Kumar Das	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CELLm Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
8.	Sh. Prasant Ku. Behera	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CECentral University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
9.	Sh. Jyotiska Datta	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CM Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
10.	Sh. Ramendra Kumar Parhi	Asst. Professor & Head I/c, CTE, Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member
11	Ms. Sagarika Mishra	Adhoc Lecturer, CSS Central University of Orissa, Landiguda, Koraput-764020	Member



#### **Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita,** Associate Professor, Biodiversity & Conservation of Natural Resources

Dr. Sharat Kumar Palita joined as Associate Professor in the Centre for Biodiversity Conservation & Natural



Resources at Central University of Orissa on 1st August, 2013 and discharging the responsibility of Head of the Centre since 2 September, 2013. Prior to joining he served as Senior Reader in Zoology at Kendrapara Autonomous College, Kendrapara in the state of Odisha. He also served at Nayagarh Autonomous College in Odisha and taught Zoology at Honours level since last 29 yrs. His area of research include study of diversity and distribution of fauna in wetland habitats like mangroves and hot springs as well as conservation related studies of fauna both in situ and ex situ. He is a recognised Research Guide in Utkal University and Ravenshaw University. He has about 20 yrs of research experience and has published 33 research papers in International and National journals, 03 book chapters and edited 03 proceedings.

#### **Mr. Biswajit Bhoi**, Assistant Professor of Economics

Mr. Biswajit Bhoi joined as an Assistant Professor of Economics in the Centre of Economics. Prior to joining Central University of Orissa, he



was a Ph.D Research Scholar at Institute for Social and Economic Change (ISEC) through ICSSR Institutional Fellowship Award. By Qualification, he is MA in Economics from University of Hyderabad and he has also qualified UGC-JRF in Economics. He has presented and participated in various national and international seminars, conferences and workshops in India. His research interests include Agricultural Economics, Labour Economics and Development Economics.

## **NEW JOINING**

Dr. Mahendra Kumar Padhy,

Associate Professor, Journalism and Mass Communication

Dr. Mahendra Kumar Padhy has joined the University on 08.07.2013 as an Associate Professor in Journalism and Mass Communication. Prior to



joining this University Dr. Padhy was serving in Baba Saheb Bhimrao Ambedkar Central University, Lucknow.

#### Mr. Prasant Kumar Behera, Assistant Professor, Economics

Mr. Prasant Kumar Behera joined as an Assistant Professor of Economics and took the responsibility of Head-incharge of the Centre for Economics.



Prior to joining the Central University of Orissa, he was a Lecturer of Economics at KIIT University. He completed his MA in Economics from Utkal University and has done his M.Phil in Economics from Ravenshaw University. He has qualified both UGC-NET & JRF in Economics. He was also awarded with ICSSR Institutional Doctoral Fellowship from NCDS, Bhubaneswar. He has participated in various UGC & ICSSR sponsored research methodology workshops in India and presented several research papers in national and international conferences. His research pursuits include Labour Economics, Development Economics and Health Economics.

#### Mrs. Minati Sahoo, Assistant Professor, Economics

Mrs. Minati Sahoo joined as an Assistant Professor of Economics in the Centre for Economics. Prior to joining Central University of Orissa, she has worked as a Lecturer of Economics in



Ravenshaw University. She did her MA in Economics from Ravenshaw Autonomous College, Cuttack; M Phil in Economics from Utkal University and continuing her Ph.D in Ravenshaw University. She has also qualified UGC-NET in Economics. She has published various research papers in leading peer-reviewed journals and presented several research papers in national and international conferences. Her research interests include Environmental Economics, Agricultural Economics, and Health Economics.



#### Mr. Jyotiska Datta,

Assistant Professor, Mathematics

Mr. Jyotiska Datta is working as an Assistant Professor at Centre for Mathematics and also the Head Incharge of the Centre. He is an M.Phil



Degree holder in Mathematics from Indian School of Mines, Dhanbad with distinction (2013). He completed his M.Sc. in Mathematics from Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur (2011). He qualified National Eligibility Test (NET) twice both for Junior Research Fellowship (Dec, 2012) offered by UGC, India, as well as Lectureship (June, 2011) by the same organisation. He also qualified GATE thrice (2010, 2011 and 2012). Before joining this University he was serving as Guest Lecturer in Mathematics in Gour Mahavidyalay under University of Gour Banga during 2011 -2012. He specializes in Bifurcation Theory and Non linear Dynamics.

#### **Mr. Ramendra Kumar Parhi,** Assistant Professor, Teachers Education,

Mr. Ramendra Kumar Parhi joined as Asst. Professor in Teachers Education in Central University of Orissa on 20<sup>th</sup>

September 2013. He has completed his M.A. (Education), M.A. (Economics), M.Ed., M.Phil. (Education), UGC-NET. He also completed PGDGC (NCERT) from RIE, Bhubaneswar. He is pursuing his Ph.D. in Education under Sambalpur University. He is the author of two books in Education and has published eleven research articles having international and national repute. He also presented papers in both national and international seminars and conferences. Prior to joining this university Mr. Parhi was serving as a Lecturer in Education in B.Ed., ETE programmes in DIPSER, Deoghar; KKM College, Pakur, B.S. City College, Bokaro and TTT College, Dhanbad under SKM University and V B University, Jharkhand. He was also working as Part-time Faculty, Resource Person and Assignment Evaluator in IGNOU, Ranchi Regional Centre and worked as JPF in ERIC project in RIE (NCERT), Bhubaneswar.

#### **Dr. Mahesh Kumar Panda,** Asst. Professor, Statistics

Dr. Mahesh Kumar Panda has joined as an Assistant Professor in Central University of Orissa in 2013. His specialization is Statistics. He has



obtained his Ph. D on the topic "Optimal Designs for Mixture Experiments" in 2012 from University of Delhi. He has three years of extensive teaching experience in different fields of Statistics in addition to two years of industrial experience in application of statistics in clinical trials in Novartis Healthcare Pvt. Limited, Hyderabad. His area of interest is Design of Experiments, Statistics applied in Clinical Trials, Statistics in Genomics and Biomedical Applications, Pattern Recognition.

#### **Dr. R. Poornima,** Assistant Professor, Teachers Education

76

Dr. R. Poornima has completed her M.Sc. in Applied Psychology from Annamalai University and Ph.D. in Education from Dravidian University.



She has been honoured with Smt. Malini Lionel Award for her excellence in Special Education and Rehabilitation at graduate level and secured proficiency prizes throughout her academic career. She was working as Project Fellow for about three years in a UGC sponsored Major Research Project. For her credit, she has published two books related to Education and published more than 25 papers in both National and International Journals on various aspects of Education and presented good number of papers. For all her academic excellence, she has been awarded with Young Guest and Doctoral Researchers' Annual Scholarship for Investigation and Learning (Yggdrasil, 2011-12) for pursuing post-doctoral research on inclusive education practices in Norway by the Research Council of Norway, Oslo. Also, she received Srinath Bhargava Memorial Award from Indian Psychometric and Educational Research Association, Patna on October 2012.



Guest house at CUO Permanent Campus, Sunabedha



## **CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF ORISSA, KORAPUT**

(Established by an Act of Parliament) Campus : Central Silk Board Building, At : Landiguda P.O. : Koraput, Dist. Koraput - 764020, Odisha

Permanent Campus : Sunabeda, Koraput, Odisha Camp Office : Type 'C', Block-4, New Govt. Colony Gajapati Nagar, Bhubaneswar-751017, Odisha